3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


ity

1L
II1.

V.

VI

VIL

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: August 8, 2016
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the July 25 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of a Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — American Legion Post #7
Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
Ordinances
A. Rolling Hills South Third Addition
1. Acceptance of Public Improvements
2. Street Grade Ordinance
Resolutions
A. Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016
1. Professional Services Agreement Amendment
B. F.Y.15/16 Year End Transfers
Reports
A. City Manager Finalists and Interview Date
B. Main Street Trail Connection
Sale of Surplus City Property — Policy #0304

C

D. Shelter House Reservation Rates — Policy #0811

E. West Central lowa Rural Water Association - Request to Provide Water Service
F

Police Vehicle Purchases






VIII. Committee Reports

~IX. Comments from the Mayor
X. Comments from the City Council
XI. Adjourn

August/September Meetings:
Airport Commission — August 8, 2016
Planning and Zoning Commission — August 10, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — August 15, 2016
City Council —August 22, 2016
Annual Council Planning Session — August 27, 2016
Board of Adjustment — September 6, 2016
City Council — September 12, 2016
Airport Commission — September 12, 2016
Planning and Zoning Commission — September 14, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — September 19, 2016
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board - September 19, 2016
City Council — September 26, 2016

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
L 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







08-04-2016 10:04 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PATD ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

:  7/22/2016 THRU
7/22/2016 THRU

POSTING DATES
7/22/2016 THRU
7/22/2016 THRU
7/22/2016 THRU

PAYMENTS

PAGE:
BANK: AP

- -~ -BALANCE-- -

01-001704
01-001704
01-001704
01-001704

01-001583

01-001698

01-002750

01-002080

01-002102
01-002102
01-002102
01-002102

01-002916

01-002370

01-000417

01-002805

01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818

01-002826

ACCO
ACCO
ACCO
ACCO

ADVANCE SERVICES INC.

ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI

ALEX HEIMAN

AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK

AMERICAN
AMERICAN
AMERICAN
AMERICAN

AMERICAN

CONCRETE
CONCRETE
CONCRETE
CONCRETE

RED CROS

PRODUCT
PRODUCT
PRODUCT
PRODUCT

S

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY

ARTWORKS

STUDIO

BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO.

BAKER AND TAYLOR INC.
BAKER AND TAYLOR INC.
BAKER AND TAYLOR INC.
BAKER AND TAYLOR INC.

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

ACCOUNTS YABLE
OPEN ITEM EPORT
SUMMARY

PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=========

8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016

8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016

7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
FILTER VALVE REPLACEMENT 18,886.70
POOL CHEMICALS 903.10
CHEMICALS 1,132.50
POCL CHEMICALS 875.00
*% TOTALS ** 21,797.30
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 7/24/2016 726.90
*% TOTALS ** 726.90
TONER CARTRIDGE - PW SECRETARY 59.95
*% TOTALS ** 59.95
BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 80.00
*% TOTALS ** 80.00
BOOKS AND VIDEOS 286.02
*% TOTALS ** 286.02
HIGHLAND DR REPAIRS 1,100.00
HARRIET ST. REPAIRS 1,100.00
1ST & COURT STREET REPAIRS 605.00
ROW RANDALL RD 330.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,135.00
LIFEGUARD CLASS SUPPLIES 175.00
*% TOTALS ** 175.00
SHOP SUPPLIES 46.46
*% TOTALS ** 46.46
SCISSORS 47.92
*% TOTALS ** 47.92
WEIGHT ROOM EXPANSION FINAL 25,108.90
*%* TOTALS ** 25,108.90
BOOKS 647.20
BOOKS 431.88
BOOKS 10.25
BOOKS 8.00
** TOTALS ** 1,097.33
SIGN & SIGNAL SUPPLIES 112.24
*% TOTALS ** 112.24

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

286.02-
286.02-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8/04/2016
8/04/2016
8/04/2016
CHECK# CHECK DT
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 ©0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
105427 7/29/16
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
105418 7/29/16
000000 0/00/00
105433 7/239/16
105433 7/29/16
105433 7/29/16
105433 7/29/16
000000 0/00/00

18,886.70
903.10
1,132.50
875.00
21,797.30

726.90
726.90

59.95
59.95

80.00
80.00

0.00
0.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
605.00
330.00
3,135.00

175.00
175.00

46.46
46.46

0.00
0.00

25,108.90
25,108.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

112.24
112.24






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======DAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES====z===== z=====POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR -~~~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001943 BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER  SUPPLIES 12.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.48
*% TOTALS ** 12.48 0.00 12.48
01-002749 BLAKE JAY BAUMHOVER BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 427.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 427.50
*% TOTALS ** 427.50 0.00 427.50
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 21.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.22
01-003515 BOMGAARS WATER COOLER 29.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 21.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 8.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 19.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.95
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 12.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.99
*% TOTALS ** 115.11 0.00 115.11
01-001805 BOOK LOOK BOOKS 660.53 660.53- 105426 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 660.53 660.53- 0.00
01-001134 BRAD BURKE ILEA GRADUATION - CHRISTIAN 58.92 58.92- 105467 8/04/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 58.92 58.92- 0.00
01-002630 BRANDIE LEDFORD SUPPLIES 74.27 74.27- 105429 7/29/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 74 .27 74.27- 0.00
01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,119.65 2,119.65- 105471 8/04/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,119.65 2,119.65- 0.00
01-002921 BRENNON KOFRON BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 65.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.00
*% TOTALS ** 65.00 0.00 65.00
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA PRESSURE TANK 188.63 188.63- 105439 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 188.63 188.63- 0.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 387.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 387.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 850.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 850.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PARKS AND RECREATION 62.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER LIBRARY 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 1,150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,150.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT 350.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 350.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,850.00 0.00 2,850.00
01-002711 CADE MIKEL CURTIS BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 102.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 102.50
** TOTALS ** 102.50 0.00 102.50






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES===z===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002923 CADEN PEDELTY BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 147.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 147.50
*% TOTALS ** 147.50 0.00 147.50
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY  CLEANING SUPPLIES 72.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.92
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY  CLEANING SUPPLIES 80.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.92
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY  CLEANING SUPPLIES 36.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY  SUPPLIES 152.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 152.83
** TOTALS ** 342.67 0.00 342.67
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY CREDIT 98.55- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 98.55-
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY RETURNED 120.00~ 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00-
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL AND FILTER #14 32.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.76
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY 105.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.59
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY WATER TOWER SIREN BATTERY 207.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 207.94
*% TOTALS ** 127.74 0.00 127.74
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 542.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 542.97
*%* TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS  BACKFLOW PREVENTORS 386.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 386.50
*%* TOTALS ** 386.50 0.00 386.50
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 3,978.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,978.53
*% TOTALS ** 3,978.53 0.00 3,978.53
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK TECH SOFTWARE SUPPORT 432.00 432.00- 105419 7/29/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 432.00 432.00- 0.00
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT JUNE FIRE CALLS AND DRILLS 3,075.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 3,075.00
** TOTALS ** 3,075.00 0.00 3,075.00
01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE BASEBALL STADIUM RENOVATION 1,501.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,501.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,501.00 0.00 1,501.00
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY KNEE PADS 72.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.02
*% TOTALS ** 72.02 0.00 72.02
01-004656 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL  MOSQUITO MIST 3,778.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,778.74
*%* TOTALS ** 3,778.74 0.00 3,778.74
01-004163 CLERK OF COURT COURT COSTS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
*% TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00

01-002037 CODY A. NETUSIL BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 35.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00






08-04-2016 10:04 AM A CCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=m====PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU §8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ~---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 35.00 0.00 35.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 16,961.13 16,961.13- 000000 8/04/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 16,286.42 16,286.42- 000000 8/04/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,676.42 4,676.42- 000000 8/04/16 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 37,923.97 37,923.97- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC LAPTOP & MONITORS CITY CLERK 2,199.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,199.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC DELL LAPTOP 1,417.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,417.00
** TOTALS ** 3,616.00 0.00 3,616.00
01-000211 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA HARDWARE UPDATE 6,168.00 6,168.00- 105421 7/29/16 0.00
01-000211 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 105421 7/29/16 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA SSL CERTIFICATE 100.00 100.00- 105421 7/29/1s6 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA SOFTWARE UPDATE 804 .96 804.96- 105421 7/29/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 7.312.96 7,312.96- 0.00
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE COMPUTER REPAIRS - MUNI 37.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.50
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE PD ROUTER 253.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 253.00
** TOTALS ** 290.50 0.00 290.50
01-002058 COOPER LARUE BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 765.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 765.00
*% TQTALS ** 765.00 0.00 765.00
01-002934 COREY & RON'S LAWN SERVIC BAKKE - 807 N COURT NUISANCE 185.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 185.00
01-002934 COREY & RON'S LAWN SERVIC 822 SIMON TERLISNER NUISANCE 160.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 160.00
01-002934 COREY & RON'S LAWN SERVIC 822 SIMON TERLISNER NUISANCE 80.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.00
*% TOTALS ** 425.00 0.00 425.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 188.31 188.31- 105424 7/29/16 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 56.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.31
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 165.92 165.92- 105424 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 410.54 354 .23~ 56.31
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS CHEMICALS 327.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 327.33
**% TOTALS ** 327.33 0.00 327.33
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD JULY LEGAIL PUBLICATIONS 482.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 482.15
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD ADS 480.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.00
*% TOTALS ** 962.15 0.00 962.15
01-002609 DALTON HELMKAMP BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 35.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00
** TOTALS ** 35.00 0.00 35.00






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
z=z=====PAYMENT DATES==zz=== =======]TEM DATES==cocz=z=z== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES. : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME --~--- DESCRIPTION GRCSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002753 DARRIN CROW CARROLLCON PROGRAM 200.00 200.00- 105430 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 200.00 200.00- 0.00
01-002935 DEANN'S CUPCAKES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 159.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 159.00
*% TOTALS ** 159.00 0.00 159.00
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL AUG. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 327.87 327.87- 105420 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 327.87 327.87- 0.00
01-002930 DEB GUTE GOLF FUNDAMENTALS INSTR. 450.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 450.00
** TOTALS ** 450.00 0.00 450.00
01-005615 DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP. OPERATING SUPPLIES 218.27 218.27- 105440 7/29/1s6 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 218.27 218.27- ) 0.00
01-005617 DEPARTMENT OF INSPECTIONS FOOD SERVICE LICENSE 67.50 67.50- 105332 7/25/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 67.50 67.50- 0.00
01-005645 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFE JULY-SEPT. IOWA SYSTEM 300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00
** TQTALS ** 300.00 0.00 300.00
01-002776 DOLLAR GENERAL - REGIONS PROGRAM SUPPLIES 18.80 18.80- 105432 7/29/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 18.80 18.80- 0.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 540.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 540.28
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 613.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 613.22
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. UNLEADED GASOLINE 885.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 885.14
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. GASOLINE 718.74 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 718.74
*% TOTALS ** 2,757.38 0.00 2,757.38
01-002425 EAGLE PRESSURE WASHER SER PRESSURE WASHER PARTS 76.31 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 76.31
*% TOTALS ** 76.31 0.00 76.31
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 848.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 848.95
*% TOTALS ** 848.95 0.00 848.95
01-000258 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVIC NOVELIST RENEWAL 2,610.00 2,610.00- 105416 7/29/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,610.00 2,610.00- 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT SOCKET 24 .04 24.04- 105442 7/29/16 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CONDUIT FOR TRAFFIC LOOPS 4.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.57
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULBS 138.65 138.65- 105442 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 167.26 162.69- 4.57






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY i
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES :  7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 112.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 112.50
*% TOTALS ** 112.50 0.00 112.50
01-006860 ED M. FELD EQUIPMENT CO. FIRE EXTINGUISHER RECHARGED 35.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 35.00
*% TQTALS ** 35.00 0.00 35.00
01-000183 ELECTRIC PUMP RAW SEWAGE PUMP 2,684.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,684.02
*% TOTALS ** 2,684.02 0.00 2,684.02
01-002217 ENGEL AGRI-SALES CO. SUPPLIES 261.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 261.43
*% TOTALS ** 261.43 0.00 261.43
01-002926 ERIN TRACY CARROLLCON PROGRAM 400.00 400.00- 105436 7/29/16 0.00
** TQTALS ** 400.00 400.00- 0.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER & BLEACH 42 .26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.26
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 40.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.08
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES CONCESSTIONS 18.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.94
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION PARTY 9.87 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.87
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES GUARD SUPPLIES 14.93 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.93
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES AFTER THE BELL SUMMER PROGRAM 9.76 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 9.76
*% TOTALS ** 135.84 0.00 135.84
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 56.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.20
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSSIONS 519.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 515.20
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 511.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 511.05
01-008035 FARNER-~BOCKEN CO. CLEANING SUPPLIES 709.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 709.25
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 511.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 511.78
*% TOTALS ** 2,307.48 0.00 2,307.48
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY DRILL BITS 9.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.66
*% TOTALS ** 9.66 0.00 9.66
01-001291 FEH ASSOCIATES INC. WEIGHT ROOM EXPANSION 802.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 802.50
*%* TQOTALS ** 802.50 0.00 802.50
01-000587 GAROLD SORENSEN STEEL TOED BOOTS 116.83 116.83- 105331 7/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS *=* 116.83 116.83- 0.00
01-002244 GARY MAGILL BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 27.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.50
*% TOTALS ** 27.50 0.00 27.50
01-002224 GRANT MAGILL BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 70.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.00

01-002224 GRANT MAGILL STEEL TOED BOOTS 139.99 139.99- 105469 8/04/16 0.00






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES===z=z====== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR -~-- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 209.99 139.99- 70.00
01-002885 GRANT MICHAEL SIBENALLER BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 122.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 122.50
*% TOTALS ** 122.50 0.00 122.50
01-002884 GRANT SANDERS BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*% TQOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL T-SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL T-SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE VOLLEYBALL T-SHIRTS 216.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 216.69
*% TOTALS ** 225.19 0.00 225.19
01-010960 H & H SALES GOLF CART LEASE 270.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 270.00
*% TOTALS ** 270.00 0.00 270.00
01-010615 HALEY IMPLEMENT CO. REPAIR PARTS 16.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.14
*% TOTALS #** 16.14 0.00 16.14
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. PUBLICITY SUPPLIES 13.92 13.92- 105441 7/29/16 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. PUBLICITY SUPPLIES 52.60 52.60- 105441 7/29/16 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. PUBLICITY SUPPLIES 38.31 38.31- 105441 7/29/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 104.83 104.83- 0.00
01-012026 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 ICMA IN LIEU OF IPERS 396.96 396.96- 105463 8/04/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 396.96 396.96-~ 0.00
01-012540 IMWCA WORKER COMP #3 6,335.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,335.00
%% TOTALS ** 6,335.00 0.00 6,335.00
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. BELT FOR SHOP FAN 4.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.07
*% TOTALS ** 4.07 0.00 4.07
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO IDNR PERMIT APPLICATION FEE 100.00 100.00- 105443 7/29/16 0.00
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO ANNUAL NPDES PERMIT 1,275.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,275.00
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO OPER. CERT. APPL. FEE - KERSEY 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,415.00 100.00- 1,315.00
01-012690 IOWA RURAL WATER ASSN. FALIL CONFERENCE - KLUVER 195.00 195.00- 105333 7/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 195.00 195.00- 0.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER FUEL LINE - POLE SAW 6.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPAIR PARTS 40.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.50
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 34.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.49






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= =z=z=zzPOSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES :  7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 61.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.94
*%* TOTALS ** 142.93 0.00 142.93
01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY GRAHAM PARK DISTRICT MASTER PL 20,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20,000.00
** TOTALS ** 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
01-002748 ISAAC DOUGLAS SMITH BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 257.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 257.50
*% TOTALS *=* 257.50 0.00 257.50
01-002714 JACE PETTITT BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 245.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 245.00
*%* TOTALS ** 245.00 0.00 245.00
01-002920 JAKE JOHNSON BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 315.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 315.00
*%* TOTALS ** 315.00 0.00 315.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 870.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 870.00
*%* TOTALS ** 870.00 0.00 870.00
01-002757 JERRY L. HARRINGTON CARROLLCON PROGRAM 100.00 100.00- 105431 7/29/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 100.00 100.00- 0.00
01-002922 JOSH LUFT BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 145.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 145.00
*%* TOTALS ** 145.00 0.00 145.00
01-002163 JR'S UNLOCK SERVICE KEYS FOR NEW DOORS 136.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 136.00
** TOTALS *=* 136.00 0.00 136.00
01-002747 JUSTIN T. SCHAEFER BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 432.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 432.50
*%* TOTALS ** 432.50 0.00 432.50
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JULY 2016 FLEX SPENDING 73.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.50
*% TOTALS ** 73.50 0.00 73.50
01-001742 KAM LINE HIGHWAY MARKINGS TRAFFIC PAINT 5,527.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,527.69
*% TOTALS ** 5,527.69 0.00 5,527.69
01-002746 KAYD NISSEN BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 117.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.50
** TOTALS ** 117.50 0.00 117.50
01-002918 KELLI SCHULZ DAY BALL VOLLEYBALL COORDINATO 465.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 465.00
** TOTALS ** 465.00 0.00 465.00
01-002722 KELSIE NETTLES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
*%* TOTALS ** 45.00 0.00 45.00






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE : 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES==z==z==== mzmzm===] TEM DATES=====z==== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002863 KIMBERLY BOLAN & ASSOCIAT CONSULTING 1,275.00 1,275.00- 105434 7/29/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,275.00 1,275.00~ 0.00
01-001550 KING CONSTRUCTION LLC STORM SEWER IMP. GROUP A 99,932.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 99,932.89
**% TOTALS ** 99,932.89 0.00 99,932.89
01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER MUNICIPAL PROFESSIONAL ACADEMY 70.20 70.20- 105464 8/04/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 70.20 70.20- 0.00
01-001065 LEROY SCHULTE BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 122.50 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 122.50
** TOTALS ** 122.50 0.00 122.50
01-002440 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC DATABASE FEE 3,183.00 3,183.00- 105428 7/29/16 0.00
01-002440 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC DATABASE FEE 955.00 955.00- 105428 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,138.00 4,138.00- 0.00
01-002927 LINDA MC CANN BOOKS 23.00 23.00- 105437 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 23.00 23.00- 0.00
01-002933 LITTLE PRINCESS PARTIES MERMAIDS IN THE NIGHT 560.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 560.00
*%* TOTALS ** 560.00 0.00 560.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 459.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 459.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 888.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 888.00
** TOTALS *x* 1,347.00 0.00 1,347.00
01-002745 MARCUS LEE BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 35.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 35.00
*% TOTALS ** 35.00 0.00 35.00
01-002919 MARK ADAMS BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 552.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 552.50
** TOTALS ** 552.50 0.00 552.50
01-002909 MICRO MARKETING LLC BOOKS 263.25 263.25- 105435 7/29/16 0.00
01-002909 MICRO MARKETING LLC BOOKS 53.57 53.57- 105435 7/29/16 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 316.82 316.82- 0.00
01-0001%2 MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT CERTIFY RADAR 360.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 360.00
*% TOTALS ** 360.00 0.00 360.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE SCREWS FOR CONCRETE FORMS 259.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 259.38
*% TOTALS ** 259.38 0.00 259.38
01-018110 MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. PUMP REPAIRS 3,080.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,080.00






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES===c==== =======]TEM DATES=z========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-018110 MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. PUMP 3,080.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,080.00
01-018110 MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. PUMP 3,080.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,080.00
01-018110 MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. OPERATING SUPPLIES 59.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.00
*% TOTALS ** 9,299.00 0.00 9,299.00
01-018125 MURRAY'S WELDING AND MACH REPAIRS 52.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.00
*% TOTALS ** 52.00 0.00 52.00
01-001032 NADA USED CAR GUIDE PERIODICALS 105.00 105.00- 105422 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 105.00 105.00- 0.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS DOT REFLECTIVE TAPE 119.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 119.00
** TOTALS ** 119.00 0.00 119.00
01-002936 NATHAN CHRISTIAN ILEA ACADEMY MILEAGE 1,129.46 1,129.46- 105470 8/04/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,129.46 1,129.46- 0.00
01-002925 NICK STREIT BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 27.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.50
*% TOTALS ** 27.50 0.00 27.50
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABOCRATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 590.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 580.42
** TOTALS ** 590.42 0.00 590.42
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL A/C CHECK AND MAINT. 88.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 88.29
**% TOTALS ** 88.29 0.00 88.29
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS HEADLIGHTS 18.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.50
** TOTALS ** 18.50 0.00 18.50
01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 77.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.69
*% TOTALS ** 77.69 0.00 77.69
01-020326 OPTIONS INK FREIGHT 98.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 98.69
*% TOTALS ** 98.69 0.00 98.69
01-020400 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY MERMAIDS IN THE NIGHT 244.71 0.00 000000 0/00/00 244 .71
*% TOTALS ** 244 .71 0.00 244 .71
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. FAUCET 24.91 24.91- 105472 8/04/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 24 .91 24 .91~ 0.00
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY CONCESSIONS 209.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 209.17

*% TOTALS ** 209.17 0.00 209.17






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOQOQUNTS PAYABLE PACGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carxoll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
m==m====DAYMENT DATES======= z=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001540 PETTY CASH REPLENISH PETTY CASH 44 .18 44.18- 105468 8/04/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 44.18 44 .18- 0.00
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,570.48 1,570.48- 105334 7/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,570.48 1,570.48- 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR PARTS 292.87 292.87- 105466 8/04/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT DUST CAP 1.86 1.86- 105466 8/04/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT WHEEL ASSEMBLY 61.70 61.70- 105466 8/04/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT FILTER #31 51.75 51.75- 105466 8/04/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 408.18 408.18- 0.00
01-022075 PUSH PEDAL PULL WEIGHT ROOM EQUIPMENT 581.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 581.26
*% TOTALS ** 581.26 0.00 581.26
01-023630 RANDY'S REFRIGERATION & E ICE MACHINE REPAIRS 81.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.50
*% TOTALS ** 81.50 0.00 81.50
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIC BOOKS 41.60 41.60- 105417 7/29/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 105417 7/29/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 94.49 94.49~ 105417 7/29/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED ROOKS LLC AUDIO BOCKS 7.95 7.95- 105417 7/29/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 41.60 41.60- 105417 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 226.14 226.14- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG FY 17 FUNDING REQUEST 16,025.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16,025.00
*% TOTALS ** 16,025.00 0.00 16,025.00
01-002931 RIVER CITY AMMO CO. AMMO 119.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 119.50
*% TOTALS ** 119.50 0.00 119.50
01-000459 ROTERT CONSTRUCTION BASEBALL STADIUM 71,385.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 71,385.28
*% TOTALS ** 71,385.28 0.00 71,385.28
01-002924 SAM POLAND BASERALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 132.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.50
*% TOTALS ** 132.50 0.00 132.50
01-002743 SARA SWEENEY BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 235.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 235.00
*% TOTALS ** 235.00 0.00 235.00
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC TRAILS ENGINEERING SERVICES 5,379.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,379.28
*% TOTALS ** 5,379.28 0.00 5,379.28
01-001652 SNAPPY POPCORN CO. INC. CONCESSTIONS 126.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 126.00






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDCOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zmz=====PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
**% TOTALS ** 126.00 0.00 126.00
01-025335 SNYDER TREE SERVICE TREE CLEANUP 7,600.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7,600.00
*% TOTALS ** 7,600.00 0.00 7,600.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL FEES 55.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.47
**% TOTALS ** 55.47 0.00 55.47
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 52.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.00
** TOTALS ** 52.00 0.00 52.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 1.00 1.00- 105444 7/29/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 8.17 8.17- 105444 7/29/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. UTILITY BILL ENVELOPES 721.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 721.82
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 47.87 47.87- 105444 7/29/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 11.48 11.48- 105444 7/29/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 22.16 22.16- 105444 7/29/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. MEMBERSHIP CARDS 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. ENVELOPES WITH POSTAGE 683.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 683.42
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. ENVELOPES - DISCONNECT NOTICES 147.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 147.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PHONE CORD - KRAUEL 5.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.09
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 23.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.27
*%* TOTALS ** 1,721.28 90.68- 1,630.60
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
*%* TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-0029292 SUMMIT SUPPLY CORPORATION REPAIR PARTS 68.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.95
** TOTALS ** 68.95 0.00 68.95
01-002928 SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY GROUP DATABASE FEE 1,525.00 1,525.00- 105438 7/29/16 0.00
** TQTALS ** 1,525.00 1,525.00- 0.00
01-000578 TERRY KLUVER STEEL TOED BOOTS 149.80 149.80- 105465 8/04/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 149.80 149.80- 0.00
01-002685 THE PAVEMENT DOCTOR TAR & CHIP SEALING 4,486.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,486.30
*%* TOTALS ** 4,486.30 0.00 4,486.30
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 7/1-7/15/2016 SALES TAX 467.00 467.00- 000000 7/25/16 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA JUNE SALES TAX 19,753.00 19,753.00~- 000000 8/01/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 20,220.00 20,220.00- 0.00
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. EE RECOGNITION PLAQUE 36.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.95






08-04-2016 10:04 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 13
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]1TEM DATES=z=zm====== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES :  7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
**% TOTALS ** 36.95 0.00 36.95
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HCOM REFRIGERATOR 674.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 674.95
*% TOTALS ** 674.95 0.00 674.95
01-003220 TURFWERKS 2016 UTILITY VEHICLE 22,126.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22,126.83
01-003220 TURFWERKS PARTS 81.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.06
01-003220 TURFWERKS TRRIGATION REPAIR 1,340.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,340.18
** TOTALS ** 23,548.07 0.00 23,548.07
01-002742 TYLER J TUNNING BASEBALL/SOFTBALL UMPIRE 192.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 192.50
*% TOTALS ** 192.50 0.00 192.50
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/16/2016 91.03 91.03- 105335 7/25/16 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/23/2016 56.06 56.06- 105445 7/29/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 147.09 147.09- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.51 78.51- 105446 7/29/16 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 256.57 256.57- 105447 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 335.08 335.08- 0.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS SOFTBALLS 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 49.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 38.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS BASKETBALL NET 6.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.95
*% TOTALS ** 373.95 0.00 373.95
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 69.18 69.18- 105448 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 69.18 €9.18- 0.00
01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC IT MAINTENANCE 85.00 85.00- 105423 7/29/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 85.00 85.00- 0.00
01-030335 WILSON COMPANY, THE H.W. BOOKS 278.00 278.00- 105449 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 278.00 278.00- 0.00
01-001715 WORLD TRADE PRESS DATABASE FEE 586.30 586.30- 105425 7/29/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 586.30 586.30~ 0.00
01-002932 ZEP SALES AND SERVICE OPERATING SUPPLIES 249.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 249.50






08-04-2016 10:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 14

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

z======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ==2===POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*%* TOTALS ** 249.50 0.00 249.50

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO PRACTICE MARKERS 73.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.50
*% TOQTALS ** 73.50 0.00 73.50

* Payroll Expense 170,252.59






)8-04-2016 10:04 AM
’ENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

"ATD ITEMS DATES :
ARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
JNPAID ITEMS DATES :

7/22/2016 THRU
7/22/2016 THRU

PATD ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

* %

TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
SUMMARY
—======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
REPORT TOTALS
GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
258,785.26 258,785.26CR 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
370,754.26 0.00 370,754 .26
0.00 0.00 0.00
629,539.52 258,785.26CR 370,754.26

UNPATID RECAP
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 370,972.81
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 218.55CR

*% UNPAID TOTALS ** 370,754.26

15






)8-04-2016 10:04 AM
/ENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
°ATD ITEMS DATES 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
JNPAID ITEMS DATES :

FUND TOTALS

001 GENERAL FUND

010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

110 ROAD USE TAX FUND

167 REC CENTER TRUST FUND

168 LIBRARY TRUST FUND

178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS

311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION

600 WATER UTILITY FUND

610 SEWER UTILITY FUND

620 STORM WATER UTILITY

621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP.

850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND
* PAYROLL EXPENSE

GRAND TOTAL

UN P A
I R

=
oo

T 8
TEM
SUMMARY
=======]TEM DATES==z======
7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016

7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016

======POSTING DATES=======
7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016
7/22/2016 THRU 8/04/2016

195,829.01
17.58
18,375.48
581.26
2,022.92
350.00
104,276.96
24,222.22
12,801.74
549.00
99,932.89
327.87
170,252.59

629,539.52

PAGE:
BANK: AP

16







City of Carroll
@

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
f\

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk /\f (Q ﬂ

DATE: August 4, 2016

SUBJECT: City Manager Finalists and Interview Date

Application deadline for the city manager position was July 15, 2016. Of the applications
received, Bill Moulder & Associates has recommended to interview the following four
candidates, in alphabetical order and résumés attached:

e Joseph Gaa

e David Haugland

e Michel Pogge-Weaver
e Stephen Rasmussen

Bill Moulder & Associates has also recommended Tuesday, August 23, 2016 as the date to
conduct interviews with a “meet and greet” reception on Monday, August 22, 2016 after the
Council meeting.

Bill Moulder plans to attend the Council meeting to discuss this process and answer any
questions you may have.

RECOMMENDATION: After discussion, Council approval to interview Joseph Gaa, David
Haugland, Michel Pogge-Weaver and Stephen Rasmussen on August 23, 2016, for the city
manager position.






1304 Armory Avenue

Chariton, IA 50049
June 24, 2016
Mayor and City Council
City of Carroll
112 E. 5% Street
Carroll, 1A 51401

Dear Mayor and City Council Members:

I am writing in response to your announcement for the position of City Manager in Carroll, Iowa.
I have attached a resume in which I believe you will find my experience and education to be a
good fit for the position. My career has been a mixture of management positions in the field of
public administration. In each position, I have developed new skill sets that have built upon
previous experiences and helped mold me into a hands-on, strategic manager who likes to work

and takes pride in what I do.

I am currently the City Manager in Chariton, Iowa, population 4,320, Having been a Main Street
Jowa community for four years, a downtown revitalization effort is in full swing. A shortage of
quality housing has meant that a great deal of my time has been spent in evaluating options in the
development of single and multi-family housing units. While recovering from a significant
budget deficit for the past several years, a major role (and challenge) is to address aging
infrastructure issues, with streets and sewers being the most notable. In spite of financial
challenges, over the past two years three road/bridge projects have been completed, a sewer
infrastructure project is in progress, a downtown fagade master plan is nearing completion and a
new taxiway at the airport just opened. Trail development and walkable neighborhoods are also
high priorities. Chariton is an example of a rural community that has experienced stagnation in
growth for the past several years, but is in an upswing that will build a brighter future.

Prior to arriving in Chariton, I served as the City Administrator in Woodbine, Jowa, a rural
community in western Jowa with a population of 1,500. I was the first to hold the position of
full-time city administrator. During my time in Woodbine, a Main Street lowa community, a
major downtown revitalization took place. A facade master plan was completed, new businesses
opened their doors, 20 upper story housing units were added or renovated, several “green”
initiatives were explored and implemented, and the planning stages for a streetscape
beautification project was launched. Outside of the main street district, there were two
manufacturing expansions, implementation of a streets asphalt overlay program, financial and
engineering planning for street and bridge reconstruction projects, and two multi-family duplex
housing projects. Working together as a community and with effective partnerships, the City of
Woodbine is proving that rural America can still thrive and grow.

Prior to my positions in city management, I served as the Parks Administrator in Sebastian
County, Arkansas, population 120,000. During that time we saw successful growth and
development in the county park system with many plans in place for future development. A
major achievement was developing, implementing and completing a comprehensive strategic






planning process. That plan led to a facility master plan, which led to an aquatics feasibility
study, which ultimately led to the construction of a $12 million aquatics facility that opened in
May 2015. I also oversaw several operational changes which included balancing the golf course
budget and operating in the black for the first time in three years. A focus on turf management
also made the athletic fields more desirable and more heavily used for leagues and tournaments,
thus increasing local economic impact. All of the changes were made with minimal additions in

personnel and with a focus on maximizing efficiency.

In reviewing the requirements listed in the position announcement, I was comforted by the fact
that I have experienced those opportunities in past positions. I have learned to maximum city
funds as well as the importance of securing outside funding. I have experience in leading a staff
to provide quality services with limited resources. I look forward to the opportunities that Carroll
will bring while being able to continue my career. While my career path has been a variety of
experiences, they have led to the level I aspired for many years ago, that of city management. As
a university student I set a goal and have achieved it, albeit on a less than direct path. With
experience as an administrator under my belt, [ now aspire to maintain the position in a larger
city. I believe that Carroll is a perfect fit for that goal and I would look forward to spending
several years there. In regards to the desired skills outlined in the position announcement, I have

highlighted some of my relevant experiences.

Financial Management
- Responsible for a $8-9 million operating budget as a City Manager in Chariton
- Responsible for a $3-4 million operating budget as a City Administrator in Woodbine
- Responsible for a $2-3 million operating budget as a department head
- Experience in short range and long range capital improvement planning
- Experience with municipal bonding procedures
- Experience in researching, writing, securing, and administering grants

Human Resources
- Oversight of departments- police, public works, and utilities (electric, gas, water, and
waste water)
- Responsible for collective bargaining and contract negotiations
- Experience in creating employee evaluation procedures
- Experience in re-writing personnel and policy manuals
- Experience in writing job descriptions and creating salary classification systems

Long Range Planning
- Developed a streets asphalt overlay program
- Planning and oversight of street and bridge improvement projects
- Experience in planning and zoning administration
- Oversight of two downtown fagade master plan projects
- Development of several capital improvement plans and projects
- Designed and implemented a comprehensive parks strategic planning process to include a
facility master plan and an aquatics feasibility study






Economic Development
- Experience in working with Tax Increment Financing
- Experience working with community economic development entities
- Experience with housing development and improvement projects
- Experience in downtown revitalization projects and programs
- Experience working with private entities on projects to promote economic growth

Communication/Building Relationships/Community Relations
- Experience supervising and motivating department heads and working with boards
- Experience in teambuilding and developing rapport and trust within working
environments and the community
- Strong belief that city managers should live in the city where they work
- Experience in creating effective partnerships to provide affordable services

I trust that you will find that my qualifications align well with the duties of this position. T am
available to discuss the position further at your convenience. My telephone number is 641-208-
1012. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

Joseph A. Gaa






Joseph “Joe” A. Gaa
1304 Armory Avenue
Chariton, IA 50049
Telephone: 641-208-1012
Email: joegaal@hotmail.com

Education

Northwest Missouri State University
BS in Public Administration/Criminal Justice, July 1999
MS in Recreation Management, July 2004

Professional Experience

City of Chariton, Iowa, 3-2014 to present
City Manager (Current Salary- $83,000)
- responsible for annual operating budget of $8-9 million
- formed a housing task force to evaluate potential subdivision sites
- oversight of a 12-unit duplex project to include funding, site acquisition, and construction
_ administration of the design, planning, and construction phases of a fagade master plan
- oversight of a downtown upper story housing rehab project
- oversight of road and bridge reconstruction projects
- development of a capital improvement plan for street improvements
- oversight of a $1.5 million CDBG sewer and storm water separation rehab project
- initiated nuisance abatement process to address dilapidated houses and buildings
- developed an annual asphalt overlay program for residential streets

City of Woodbine Towa, 12-2010 to 2-2014
City Administrator/Public Works Director (Ending Salary- $70,000)
- served as chief administrative officer of a small city with a population of 1,500
- responsible for overall finance, budgeting, human resources, and economic development activity
- responsible for an annual operating budgets of $3-4 million
- oversight of several infrastructure improvement projects
- coordination of a downtown revitalization project
- member of steeting committee to create a new recreation and wellness complex
- reviewed and edited city administrative code
- created new personnel policies and procedures including collective bargaining negotiations
- responsible for grant writing and administration

Sebastian County Parks Department 3-2008 to 7-2010
Parks Administrator (Ending Salary- $48,000)
- director of a 3 park system with 1800 total acres and 27 employees, which included a 1,200 acre
regional park and a 27-hole golf course
- served as public relations/media relations/marketing representative for the department
- supervised two park rangers with duties in visitor assistance, public relations and enforcement
- analyzed all operations and implemented improvements in effectiveness and efficiency
- re-structured golf course personnel and refined operating budget in an effort to break even for
the first time in three years






- designed and implemented a comprehensive strategic planning process, including a facility
master plan and an aquatics feasibility study

- re-structured contracts and financial reporting system with sports associations and
commercial recreation vendors

- began dialogue with various public and non-profit agencies to create partnerships and

reduce duplication of services
- developed a comprehensive equipment maintenance and replacement plan

University of Arkansas, 8-2005 to 5-2008
Graduate Assistant Instructor of Recreation/Doctoral Student (Ending Salary- $30,000)
- taught 6-9 hours of courses each semester
- enrolled in 9 hours of courses each semester
- academic and career advisement of undergraduate students
- advisor of Recreation Majors Club
- oversaw implementation of recruiting and retention program for recreation

Northwest Missouri State University, 1-2004 to 7-2005 (Ending Salary- $30,000)
Coordinator of Volunteerism and Service Learning, 1-2005 to 7-2005
- worked with faculty to implement service learning throughout university curriculum
- programming and event management of student volunteerism programs
- grant administration and writing
- associate advisor, Northwest Peer Educators

Adjunct Instructor of Recreation, 8-2004 to 5-2005
- instructor of recreation courses and a pilot program in student leadership

- academic and career advisement of students

Graduate Student/Teaching Assistant, 12004 to 8-2004
- full-time graduate student
- assisted with instruction of recreation courses
- designed a pilot program for a series of courses in student leadership

Pony Express Council, Boy Scouts of America, 3-2000 to 12-2003

District Executive (Ending Salary- $35,000)
- responsible for fundraising, membership, volunteer management, budgeting,

marketing and event planning for a five-county district
- coordinator of first all council camping activity

- summer camp business manager responsible for overall operations of a 400-acre camp
- cub scout camping program advisor
Northwest Missouri State University, 10-96 to 3-2000

Campus Safety Officer/Community Relations Officer (Ending Salary- $22,000)
- implemented and administered a community policing program in a university setting

Community Involvement Experience
Chariton Rotary Club, 2014-present, Board Member since July 2015

Woodbine Optimist Club, 2010-2014

Young Emerging Leaders- Fort Smith, 2008-2010






Maryville Host Lions Club, 2000-05
Eagle Scout, Boy Scouts of America
Professional Affiliations
Iowa City/County Management Association, since 2011
International City/County Management Association, since 2014
Arkansas Recreation and Parks Association (ARPA), 2006-2010
- President, 2010-11
- President-elect, 2009-10
- Board Member, 2007-09
- Northwest District Representative, 2006-07
National Recreation and Parks Association (NRPA), 2003-2010

- Southwest Regional Council, Advisory Board Member
- Accreditation Visitor, National Council on Accreditation

References

Mr. Bill Hutcheson
Former Mayor

City of Woodbine

903 Lincoln Way
Woodbine, 1A 51579
712-647-2259
bdhutch@iowatelecom.net

Mr. Roger Kenkel
Past-President

Woodbine Main Street-Chamber
510 Lincoln Way

Woodbine, IA 51579
712-647-3375
rogerk@ftnsbank.com

Mr. Denny Bisgard
City Council Member
City of Chariton

605 N. 5" Street
Chariton, TA 50049
641-774-8298
d.bisgard@mchsi.com

Mr. Noel Sherer

Former City Council Member
City of Woodbine

22-13% Street

Woodbine, [A 51579
712-647-2168

sherers3(@hotmail.com

Dr. Jackie Thomsen

Past- President

Woodbine Betterment Group
410 Ely Street

Woodbine, IA 51579
712-647-3444
drjtl@windstream.com

Mr, Roger Manser

Mayor

City of Chariton

309 N. 13™ Street
Chariton, IA 50049
641-774-8673
rjmanser{@iowatelecom.net






709 Sagamore Rd
Excelsior Springs, Missouri 64024

July 14, 2016

Mr. William Moulder
Moulder & Associates LLC
3702 S.W. 32" Street
Des Moines, IA 50321

Dear Mr. Moulder,

The opening for a City Manager in Carroll, lowa, is of great interest to me, and | would like to be
considered for the position.

For the past almost nine years | have served as the City Manager of Excelsior Springs, Missouri. In
reviewing the information posted for this position in the ICMA Newsletter, | feel that I can bring many of
the skills the City of Carroll is looking for in their next City Manager. Early this year | lead my Council
through a goal setting session along with my department heads, and out of that one of our main goals
centered on economic development. Even though we have had numerous new developments and
several redevelopments within the community, economic development stayed at the top of our priority
list. 1 have also been involved in numerous capital improvement projects from which I can bring to
Carroll the experience and ability to manage from inception, to design, and on through construction.
Over the past twenty years | have been involved in well over $100 million in public projects ranging from
utility work, to transportation, new public facilities, to recreational and other quality of life
improvements. A number of these projects wouldn’t have taken place had we not been able to reach

consensus with others.

I believe that | can bring the leadership attributes, personal characteristics and management expertise
that the City of Carroll is looking for in its next City Manager. In a previous position | worked closely with
the local economic development council and we were very successful in growing the economic tax base
of the community, and | have worked closely with the school districts and other area communities in my
last several positions. | have a good working knowledge of municipal budgeting, debt management, tax
increment financing and the use of donations through fundraising. | have also been actively involved in
all of the communities | have served over the years, and | have had a long term commitment to each of
my last two communities. | can also bring to Carroll the ability to look at issues from the thirty thousand
foot view, but also understand that good old common sense is valuable tool as well.

In a time when transparency is vital in local government, | want to inform you, the Mayor and City
Council of Carroll that | resigned my position as City Manager from Excelsior Springs back on June 10,
2016. My Mayor and City Council asked to meet with me. When | came into the room my Mayor stated
that he and the City Council wanted to make a change in the City Manager position. He went on to say
that if | was willing to resign, they would give me a six month severance. My contract only called for
three months. | had witnessed the political climate changing with the last several elections. | knew they
had made up their mind so | resigned.






| believe my credentials qualify me as a candidate for the Carroll City Manager position. | have enclosed
a resume which gives more detailed information concerning my education and work experience.

If you need additional information, please advise me. | trust that my application will remain
confidential.

Sincerely,

David Haugland

Enclosure






DAVID L. HAUGLAND
709 Sagamore Rd
Excelsior Springs, MO 64024

(515) 231-6524, cell
dhaugland@yahoo.com

EDUCATION:

PROFESSIONAL
EXPERIENCE:
August 2007

to June 2016

Iowa State University, Ames, lowa
Master of Public Administration, May 1988

Buena Vista College, Storm Lake, Iowa
Bachelor of Arts, May 1984
Major: Political Economics

CITY OF EXCELSIOR SPRINGS, Missouri
Position: City Manager

Excelsior Springs is a vibrant historic community located 30 minutes
north of downtown Kansas City. The City provides a full range of
services to a general population of 11,500. The City of Excelsior
Springs has a $22 million operating budget and a capital improvements
budget of over $25 million and 115 full time employees.

Currently the City is in the final stages of constructing a new $18 million
Community Center, completing over $35 million of improvements to the
City’s water and wastewater system and just finished a joint project with
The Missouri Department of Transportation to replace two bridges and
reconstruct a city street near our historic downtown district for $7 million.
We are also working to become a Community for All Ages through

Mid America Regional Council.

Other management accomplishments include numerous street
improvement projects, construction of a new animal control center,
reconstruction of airport runway as a joint project with MODOT Aviation,
new parks and trails, master plan for the City, recodification of ordinances,
redevelopment of the historic Elm Hotel and Spa, new housing project in
the downtown, improvements to the golf course, restructuring of city staff
and improved relations between the City Manager’s office and Council.






April 1996
To August 2007

CITY OF NEVADA, Nevada, Jowa
Position: City Administrator

Nevada located in central lowa, five miles east of Ames, lowa;

on U.S. Highway 30 provided a wide compliment of services to
a general population of 6,658 The City of Nevada served as the
county seat for Story County.  The City of Nevada had a total
budget of $20.2 million and 40 full time employees.

During my time with the City we updated the Code of

Ordinances; developed a 58-acre recreation/athletic complex, which

had an estimated price tag of $10 million of which $5.3 million was raised
in private funds; and also adopted a new Comprehensive Land Use Plan
including new zoning and subdivision regulations.

The City of Nevada experienced tremendous growth during my eleven and
a half years. There were 228 new housing starts totaling $29.1 million;
$66.8 million in new non-residential; and $8.25 million in additions,
alterations or conversions. The City’s population base increased by
10.8%.

As a member of the management team, we completed over $50 million
in new capital projects. These projects include a new aquatic center; 50
acre business park; utility extensions into new commercial, industrial and
residential areas; numerous street, parking and bridge improvements;
storm sewers; wastewater treatment expansion; new water treatment
facility; SCORE 4-Plex; SCORE Pavilion; downtown revitalization
project; complete renovation of the interior of community center; and
other recreational opportunities including new soccer fields and bike trails
for our residents. Several of these projects were done in

cooperation with Story County, the Nevada Economic

Development Council or private developers.

Other management accomplishments include restructuring of city
staff; staff development; conducting a national search for a new

fire chief and police chief; improved relations with the council;
served as a committee member which initiated a leadership program
which is now in its eighth year; and served as a committee member
for a visionary total community development initiative.






April 1993
to April 1996

January 1988
to April 1993

CITY OF BETHANY, Bethany, Missouri
Position: City Administrator

Bethany located midway between Des Moines, lowa; and Kansas
City, Missouri; on Interstate 35 provided full city services to a
general population of 3,000. The City of Bethany served as the
regional business center for northwest Missouri and southwest
Towa, and is the county seat of Harrison County. The City of
Bethany had 43 full time employees and a $5.7 million operating
budget. During this time we worked on updating the airport
master plan; initiated and gathered community support fora
comprehensive capital improvements program; established a new
27-acre industrial park; and worked with several developers on
residential and commercial subdivisions.

Other management accomplishments included completion of a 7
mile raw water transmission line and pump house from a new 280
acre county lake; development of new contracts for electrical and
gas utilities; restructuring of city staff; staff development;
implementation of a comprehensive safety program; and improved
relations with the community.

CITY OF WILTON, Wilton, Jowa
Position: City Administrator

Wilton located midway between Iowa City and the Quad Cities
provides jobs in the commercial and industrial sectors to over
1,900 people. Population 2,577; $1.5 million budget. During the
five year tenure as city administrator an aggressive capital
improvements program promoted growth throughout the
community.

Projects included: 60 blocks of curb and gutter; storm sewer and
street improvements; downtown revitalization; new water treat-
ment facility; and expansion of wastewater treatment facility.
Other management accomplishments include the establishment of
a tax increment finance district; securing a state grant and county
participation for road improvements to existing industries and a
new 30-acre industrial park; and implemented programs for
employee safety and voluntary recycling.






PROFESSIONAL International City Management Association
ORGANIZATIONS: Missouri City Management Association
National Public Employer Labor Relations Association

OTHER Scoutmaster Troop 309 Excelsior Springs and past Committee Chair
ORGANIZATIONS: Excelsior Springs Chamber of Commerce, Past Board Member and Chair
Midwest Public Risk, Past Board Member and Chair
Excelsior Springs Rotary Club, past Board Member and President
Clay County Economic Development Council, Task Force Member
Towa City Management Association, Past President






REFERENCES: Mr. Carl Ramey, First Vice President Public Finance
Stifel Nicolaus & Company Incorporated
One Financial Plaza
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
(314) 342-2242

Mr. Brian Garvey, AIA LEED AP
SFS Architecture

2100 Central St. Suite 31

Kansas City, Missouri 64108
(816) 474-1397

M. Bill Severns, Client Liaison
Shafer, Kline &Warren, Incorporated
11250 Corporate Avenue

Lenexa, Kansas, 66219

(913) 544-5878

Mis. LaVon Schiltz, Executive Director
Nevada Economic Development Council
516 K Avenue

Nevada, Iowa 50021

(515) 382-1430

M. Robert Josten, Bond Counsel
Dorsey and Whitney

801 Grand Avenue

Des Moines, Iowa 50309

(515) 283-1000






2007

2009

2011

2013

2015

2016

$95,000

$115,500

$121,550

$124,268

$125,634

$128,146

Salary History for David Haugland






MicHEL J. POGGE-WEAVER

712 11" St N
Benson, MN 56215
612-998-3349

July 10, 2016

City of Carroll, Iowa

Mayor Jensen and Carroll City Council
112 E 5th Street

Carroll, TA 51401

Re:  Carroll — City Manager
Dear Honorable Mayor Jensen and the Carroll City Council:

I am writing today concerning the City Manager position with Carroll. Attached please find a
copy of my resume as requested.

I have spent the past 16 years in public service including working for the City of Ankeny, Iowa,
the City of Stillwater, Minnesota, and now Swift County, Minnesota. These positions have
exposed me to range of experiences including economic development, infrastructure planning, and
community engagement to name a few. At Swift County I have gained valuable experience
working as a manager in a small organization that requires wearing a number of job “hats” that

will suit me well in Carroll.

Some of my accomplishments that will be useful in Carroll include:
¢ Developed three annual budgets with a 2016 total budget of $21 million and remained
under budget with a surplus at the end of each year I have been at Swift County.
s Improved Swift County’s overall cash on hand and board communication that resulted in
Standard & Poor’s assigning an increase to the County’s bond rating one step to AA-.
e 'Was successful in receiving a $4.95 million state grant that will extend fiber to the premise
to every property that is unserved or underserved with internet in the summer of 2016.

Having grown up in Fort Dodge and now with a three year old daughter, my family would like to
find an opportunity that would allow us to come home to central Iowa. Carroll is the perfect

opportunity for this.

I am looking forward to hearing about your vision for the future of Carroll as well as the
opportunity to have a more in depth discussion of my qualifications and experience in an
interview. Feel free to contact me at 612-998-3349 or via e-mail at mpogge@gmail.com. Thank
you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

it

Michel “Mike” J. Pogge-Weaver

Attachments: Resume






MicHEL J. POGGE-WEAVER

712 11" StN
Benson, MN 56215
612-998-3349 Home — 320-314-8399 Office
E-Mail: mpogge@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To achieve excellence in local government management by providing efficient and effective
methods of completing service objectives and meeting the stated goals of the Community.

SUMMARY

16 years of professional experience in local government public affairs and community
development. Specific experience in governmental budgeting, human resource management,
labor management, intergovernmental affairs, urban planning, public relations, tax increment
financing programs, economic development, project management, business assistance programs,
contract administration, transportation, and grant programs.

EDUCATION
Masters of Arts, Hamline University, St. Paul, MN, May 2010
Public Administration

Bachelor of Science, lowa State University, Ames, 1A, May 2000
Community & Regional Planning and Political Science, double major

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT
Swift County, Benson, Minnesota, February 2013 — Present

County Administrator. Serves as primary staff advisor to the County Board. Coordinates
with department heads to formulate organizational goals. Develops and recommends policies
and programs to the Board. Directs and manages human resource functions of the County.
Directs, manages and evaluates the performance of department heads. Coordinates the
development and implementation of the annual County Budget and it's corresponding goals,
objectives and priorities. Responds and resolves difficult and sensitive citizen/community
inquiries and complaints; explains and justifies County programs. Serves as official County
spokesperson and responds to media inquiries; prepares and issues press releases. Represents
the County in all labor negotiations and disputes.

Accomplishments: (1) Successfully moved the County to a self-insured health insurance
plan in 2014. This was done while maintaining the same health plan design, holding health
insurance rates flat at fully insured rates for the past three years, and building over $900,000
in health insurance premium reserves through the end of June 2016. (2) Successful in
securing a $4.95 million boarder-to-boarder broadband grant (out of the $10.6 million
available) from the State of Minnesota that will extend fiber to the premise to every
underserved and unserved property in Swift County in 2016. (3) In April of 2016, Standard
and Poor’s assigned its AA- long-term rating to Swift County’s series 2016A bonds, which
was a one-step upgrade over the county’s previous long held rating. S&P cited the County’s
increased cash reserves and improved communication to the board of commissioners as
reasons for this increase. (4) Leading lobbing efforts to have the State of Minnesota use the
closed but relatively new Prairie Correctional Facility in Appleton (located in Swift County)
versus building a new prison elsewhere in the state. (5) Ended each budget year while County
Administrator with positive cash flows.






MicHEL J. POGGE, AICP Page 2

City of Stillwater, Stillwater, Minnesota, May 2006 — February 2013
Community Development Department

City Planner. Responsible for various current and long range planning projects within the
City. Review and evaluate site plans, rezoning requests, variances, design reviews, and other
planning cases. Attend City Council, Planning Commission and Park & Recreation
Commission meetings. Responsible for staffing the City’s Heritage Preservation
Commission. Work with the public on planning and various other inquiries. Developed
various business assistance programs using TIF and tax abatement. Developed and worked
within the department’s budget. Work with the DNR and the three watershed districts in
Stillwater on various shoreline, river, and other water quality matters. Worked on the update
to the City’s latest CIP. Supervise and direct the workload of summer interns. Assists the City
Clerk with election activities and record retention.

Accomplishments: (1) Leading the implementation of a $1.1 million Downtown
Beautification project. (2) Coordinating the City’s effort to accommodate and complete the
new Browns Creek State Trail through the City. (3) Completed a number of contract reviews
between the City and various vendors resulting in substantial cost savings. (4) Completion of
the 2030 Comprehensive Plan for the City of Stillwater. (5) Developed the City’s first ever
fagade improvement loan program that has awarded over $300,000 in funds to 8§ projects to
date. (6) Successful in writing, receiving, and administrating a number of grants including 4
Minnesota Clean Water, Land and Legacy Amendment grants. (7) Developed and
implemented a department record retention and management program. (8) Implementation of
the City’s Heirloom Home and Landmark Sites program. (9) Lead the City’s efforts to adopt
revised FEMA Digital Flood Insurance Rate Maps. (10) Serving on the City’s health
insurance committee that is researching ways the City can save on health insurance costs.

City of Ankeny, Ankeny, Iowa, October 2000 — May 2006
Community Development Department

Associate Planner. July 2004 — May 2006
I was responsible for all of the duties listed under Planner L. Assisted in the administration

and enforcement of FEMA regulations.

Planner I. October 2000 — June 2004.

Responsible for various current planning projects within the City. Review and evaluate site
plans, rezoning requests, board of adjustment cases, and right-of-way/public easement
vacation requests. Insured private developments met applicable city ordinances. Reviewed
development contracts and bonds related to private development of public infrastructure.
Assisted the public by answering inquiries and explaining ordinances, codes, regulations and
procedures related to planning and development. Coordinated the use of GIS in the
Community Development Department. Supervised and directed the workload of summer

interns.

Accomplishments: (1) Review and evaluated a number of development projects including
over 1,000 residential lots and a number of commercial developments including a new Kohls
Department Store, a new 36,000 sq ft state DOT office building, and over 400,000 sq ft of
retail/office space. (2) Assisted in the planning of a 25-mile bike trail connecting Ankeny to
four other communities north of Des Moines. (3) Updated the City’s Aviation Airspace
Protection Zoning Overlay District.






MicneL J. POGGE, AICP Page 3

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT (CONTINUED)

Des Moines Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), Des Moines, Iowa,
May 2000 — October 2000

Transportation Planner. Worked on various transportation related planning activities for
the MPO and the Central Iowa Regional Transportation Planning Alliance. Provided
transportation planning support to various member governments. Worked to improve the

MPO’s use of GIS technology.

Accomplishments: (1) Developed and delivered a presentation to the State of lowa
Transpiration Commission on the need to improve State Highway 44. (2) Assisted in the
development of a police call tracking database for Polk City Iowa.

INTERNSHIPS

City of West Des Moines, West Des Moines, lowa, 1998-2000
Community Development Department

Planning Intern. Reviewed and evaluated board of adjustment cases, site plans, permitted
conditional use permit requests, rezoning requests, and a right-of-way vacationing request.

Pro Map Corporation (PMC), Ames, Iowa, 1999-2000

GIS Specialist. Created digital maps from paper maps and descriptive text information;
edited and annotated map data for county clients in Jowa, Missouri, and Minnesota.

City of Fort Dodge, Fort Dodge, Iowa, 1997-1998

Department of Planning, Community Development and Building Inspections

Planning Intern. Worked on routine daily planning projects. Gathered preliminary data to
start work on rewriting the communities Comprehensive Plan. Worked with the Mainstreet

Fort Dodge program.

ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

City of Ames, Ames, lowa 1998-1999

Ames Transit Authority (Cy-Ride)
Part-time transit driver. Provided safe rides in a courteous and friendly environment.

KVFD/KUEL(Kool 92) Radio, Fort Dodge, Iowa 1993 — 1997
Weekend On-Air Announcer. Broadcasted news, weather, sports and music.

Towa Legislative Service Bureau, Des Moines, IJowa 1994 — 1994
Student Page. A legislative page for the lowa Legislative Service Bureau during the 1994
session of the Towa Legislature. Delivered legislative material to Jowa Legislators and other

tasks as assigned.






MicHeL J. POGGE, AICP Page 4

CERTIFICATIONS/ACTIVITIES

International City/County Management Association -Member
Minnesota City/County Management Association -Member
American Institute of Certified Planners — Certified Planner
American Planning Association — Member
Minnesota Chapter of the American Planning Association — Member
Iowa Chapter of the American Planning Association — Member
o Networking, Leadership, and Professional Development Co-Chair for the lowa
Chapter of the American Planning Association, 2003-2006
o Received the Iowa Chapter of the American Planning Association’s Leadership
Award in 2006 for my work as a Networking, Leadership, and Professional
Development Co-Chair.
National Eagle Scout Association — Member
lowa State University Alumni Association — Member

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Masters degree included course work in: Public Fiscal Management, Human Resource
Management for Government, Labor Relations, Public Dispute Resolution, Organizational
Theory, Administrative Law, Professional Ethics, and Foundations in Public Administration.
Experience with the following operating environments: Windows, Windows Vista, Windows
XP, and Macintosh.

Experience with the following software packages: Microsoft Office including Word, Excel,
PowerPoint, and Access, Corel Office including Paradox, ArcView 3.x/8.x/9.x, and
Microstation J, Microstation Review.

REFERENCES

Available upon request





MicHEL J. POGGE-WEAVER

712 11" StN
Benson, MN 56215
612-998-3349 Home — 320-314-8399 Office
E-Mail: mpogge@gmail.com

SALARY HISTORY
Swift County, Benson, Minnesota, February 2013 — Present

County Administrator
Starting: $86,000 per year — Current: $101,067 per year

City of Stillwater, Stillwater, Minnesota, May 2006 — February 2013
Community Development Department

City Planner
Starting: $49,596 per year — Current: $65,004 per year

City of Ankeny, Ankeny, Iowa, October 2000 — May 2006
Community Development Department

Associate Planner — July 2004 — May 2006
Starting: $39,372 per year — Ending: $45,577 per year

Planner I — October 2000 — June 2004
Starting: $29,245 per year — Ending: $36,179 per year

Des Moines Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), Des Moines, fowa,
May 2000 — October 2000

Transportation Planner
Starting: $29,000 per year — Ending: $33,000 per year






STEPHEN RASMUSSEN
3 Stortz Dr, B-12, Bloomington, IL 61701
Phaone (573) 33R8-5800
Email tdyinc@gmail.com

William Moulder July 15,2016
Moulder and Associates

Dear Mr. Moulder,

Please consider this letter my official application for your advertised position of City
Manager of Carroll, IA. Along with this letter you will find an up-to-date Resume and
Salary History as per your request. While vou will no doubt be getting this at the
beginning of business on Monday the 18", 1 hope that you will accept this as having met

your Friday deadline. I just became aware of this wonderful opportunity and wanted to
get this to you as soon as I could.

I am currently the Assistant in Bloomington, and while I am very happy here, my real
passion is to actually be the City Manager. As you can see by my resume, I have been an
Administrator in Iowa and would welcome the opportunity to get back to a mid-sized
Jowa community again.

I am very excited about this opportunity and I would really like to contribute my
character, energy and leadership experience in assisting the Staff, the Elected Officials,
and the Residents of the City of Carroll As you can see by my attached resume, I was
also recently the City Administrator of Jefferson City, Missouri, which is both the state
capital and the county seat. Consequently, in addition to being intimately familiar with
all aspects of municipal government, I am vary familiar with working with state and
county government as well as other outside agencies and organizations on matters

affecting cities.

] am a career professional dedicated to providing great public services and continuing
quality of life improvement to my community. I am a Credentialed Manager through the
International City/County Management Association, and I have served as the chief
administrative officer in three full-service communities and an assistant in a fourth. Thus,
I have the experience to help you provide the hi-quality customer-focused city services,
high standards, and the team-oriented leadership that Carroll expects.

As you can also see from my attached resume, my experience in local government was
preceded by military service. This experience bred in me a personality able to help lead a
staff when necessary but still able to be fully subordinate to the Elected Officials. My
style of leadership emphasizes team building and collaboration to help guide the
community successfully. I fully understand and am very comfortable with executing the
legislative and policy decisions of the Elected Officials and supporting their decisions.

As the Manager of Carroll, I would bring several key attributes that I think you and the
Elected Officials will find attractive.

First, I am a good communicator, both in writing and orally. I taught English at
the U.S. Military Academy at West Point, and am an honor graduate of the Defense
Information School, which trains officers to be public information officers. I also taught
Public Administration at Lincoln University in Jefferson City. Consequently, I work on

good communications continuously.
Second, as a military officer, my specialty was operations and strategic planning.





This, along with my years as a city administrator, have honed my skills as a critical
thinker and a detailed planner.

Third, my leadership skills in a career of service have developed the
professionalism and diplomacy so necessary in dealing with the public and elected
officials on a wide variety of complex and controversial issues.

Fourth, both as a base commander and a city administrator, I have had oversight
of all departments, to include fire, police, large parks and recreation departments and
fiance. In this last regard, I have developed and successfully executed over a dozen
balanced city budgets. As a city administrator, however, I have really specialized in
development and re-development and have overseen numerous large development
projects.

And lastly, among the many things we do in local government, I would like to
close here by highlighting my experience in facilities management. I have a degree in
engineering, am an historic restorationist by hobby, and have supervised four different
public works departments. As the base commander at Ft. Campbell, K, for example, I
supervised a public works department of nearly 1,000 workers. This was such a large
force because, as a base commander, I was responsible for all real property on a 165
square-mile community. This included all family housing, all roads, sewers and utilities,
a railway spur, and one of the largest airfields in the country.

If asked how I would likely be described by those I have worked with. they would sav
that 1 am mission focused. [ work all the time to get the job done--on time, in budget, and
satisfactory to all. Mayor John Landwehr, who hired me as city administratot in
Jefferson City, said of me in a recent performance evaluation, that “Steve is 100%
dedicated to the 'mission. When focused on a goal he devotes all his energies to the task
at hand.” I would do the same for you and the City of Carroll.

Sincerely,

Dl onn

Stephen Rasmussen






STEPHEN RASMUSSEN

3 Stortz Dr. B-12
Bloomington, IL 61710
Phone: (573)338-5800
Email: tdyinc@gmail.com

EDUCATION:

BS US Air Force Academy, Colorado Springs. CO General Studies

MA Syracuse University, Syracuse, NY English

GRAD US Army War College, Carlisle, PA National Security
GRAD Air War College, Maxwell AFB, AL National Security

MA Salve Regina University, Newport, RI International Relations
CERTIFICATION:

Credentialed Manager, International City/County Management Association

SENIOR MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE:
2014 --Present: BLOOMINGTON, IL—ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER

Serve as the second senior appointed official for a city of 79,000 residents. Act as city manager in the
absence of city manager. Bloomington is part of the Bloomington-Normal metropolitan area and is the
county seat of McClean County. It has a total of about 800 city employees at any given time and a total
budget of about $200 Million. Assist city manager and elected officials in all aspects of municipal
government but directly supervise the five operational departments: Public Works, Parks and
Recreation, Community Development, The City Water Department, and Facilities Management.

Jun 2011- November 2014: INTERIM SOLUTIONS, LLC—EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT

Provided executive leadership and practical fieldwork to a company specializing in short-term
municipal executive placements. Interim Solutions provides seasoned and experienced executives to
immediately fill appointed vacancies in city governments. This includes City Managers, Directors of
Public Works, Police Chiefs and all other department heads. This service provides cities the time for
quality searches for permanent replacements while at the same time helping in the immediate
completion of important projects.

Feb 2013-May 2013: FAIRVIEW HEIGHTS, IL—INTERIM CITY ADMINISTRATOR

Served as the senior appointed official for a city of 18,000 residents in the Metro St. Louis Area. Acted
as the chief administrative assistant to the Mayor and as chief administrative officer of the City.
Supervised all departments and was responsible to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen for the
maintenance of all city-owned infrastructure. Prepared the annual city budget. Provided professional





Jeadership in carrying out the policies and objectives of the Board of Aldermen. Worked to develop
older retail areas that had become dated and were being eclipsed by newer commercial areas in
adjacent cities. Also managed the successful search for a permanent city administrator, thus saving the
city the cost of an outside search consultant. Was not. however, from the beginning a candidate for this

permanent position.
Feb 2006-May 2011: JEFFERSON CITY, MO—CITY ADMINISTRATOR

Served as the senior appointed official for the State of Missouri's Capital City, which operates under a
Home Rule Charter form of government. Jefferson City is the home of the majority of state office
facilities, is the county seat for Cole County, and has a population of 43,000 residents, but as the State
Capital, a daytime population of perhaps twice that. The City has about 500 full-time and seasonal
employees and an annual budget of about $65,000,000. Was responsible to the Mayor and City
Council for the day-to-day operation of eight departments, which included a Public Works Department
that had eight licensed P. E.s, a bus line and an airport, and was responsible for the hiring and dismissal
of City employees. Also worked with State and County Officials to redevelop the old Missouri State
Penitentiary site into a new historic and commercial district.

o Served on the Board of Directors of the Missouri City Managers Association.
Assisted in flood management, and worked with the levee district and the Army Engineers.

e Managed the maintenance of all city-owned infrastructure, to include the waste water treatment
plant, storm water management systems, streets and physical structures.

o Supervised the operation of a city bus line, the Jefferson City Airport, and the golf course.

Was responsible to the Mayor and City Council for managing all city construction projects ina

©

timely and efficient manner—to be on time and within budget.
e Was responsible for the development of a new Convention Center in the City.
o Helped establish a new Historic Downtown Restoration Program.
o Served on numerous coordinating committees with County and State officials.
e Oversaw an extensive Parks, Recreation, and green way trails system.

Feb 2002-Jan 2006: CITY OF OTTUMWA, JA—CITY ADMINISTRATOR

Was the senior appointed official for a city of 25,000 residents. Located astride the Des Moines River,
Ottumwa, lowa, is the largest city in Southwest Iowa and a regional hub for business, farming,
shopping, and tourism, and is the county seat. Was responsible to the Mayor and City Council for the
operation of all City departments, a regional airport and the regional landfill. As the Engineering
Department had only one P. E., was required to provide considerable close management and
supervision of engineering projects. Was also responsible for Southwest lowa's largest park system,
which contained four lakes and associated trails, camping facilities, and a municipal golf course.

Was responsible for the design and construction of a $24 million regional conference center.
Was directly responsible to the Mayor and City Council for the preparation and execution of the
annual capital improvement plan.

e Prepared and hosted an annual strategic planning process for the Council and then executed the
decisions made by the Council.

o Provided increased services with a constantly decreasing budget.

e Supervised the operation of the Joint City/County Landfill for the City and the County.





o Coordinated activities with the Chamber of Commerce, the Local College, and the County.

Apr 1999-Jan 2002: CITY OF MARYLAND HEIGHTS, MO—ASSISTANT TO THE CITY
ADMINISTRATOR

Completed a military career in the US Army and took a position in city government as an assistant city
administrator in a major St. Louis area suburb that had a population of 26,000 but a daytime population
of nearly 100,000. Was intimately involved in the development and operation of a $46 million budget.
Was active in all areas of municipal government to include Public Works, Public Relations, Strategic
Planning, Community Development, Public Financing, Recreation Services, and Public Safety.
Worked closely with all citizen boards and commissions. Was part of the planning and execution ofa
large economic development project, which redeveloped a 250-acre tract of blighted area into a new
retail and commercial development. Assisted in the management of storm water and flood control.

1998-1999: FT. CLAYTON, PANAMA—DEPUTY COMMANDER, US ARMY LATIN
AMERICA (DEPUTY CITY MANAGER EQUIVALENT)

Served as the Deputy Commander of US Army forces permanently stationed in Latin America and was
headquartered in the Panama C anal Zone at Ft. Clayton. Was responsible for all city management
functions for a community of over 10,000 persons Jocated in the Canal Zone, to include Public Works,
Public Safety, Finance, and Parks and Recreation. Further, was responsible for coordinating all
operational deployments of US forces (primarily National Guard and Army Reserve units) for training,
exercising, and humanitarian assistance missions in Latin America. And, ultimately, was responsible

for planning the withdrawal of all US Forces from Panama by the year 2000.

1996-1998: FT. CAMPBELL, KY—GARRISON COMMANDER (CITY MANAGER
EQUIVALENT)

Was the military city manager for a community with a resident population of over 25,000 and a
daytime population of over 50,000. Directly supervised a workforce of over 1,100 that ran a full-
service community. This included using advisory councils, working with a civilian labor union, and
directly supervising departments of Public Works, Finance, Police, Fire, Parks and Recreation, and
Strategic Planning. Prepared long-range management plans, operated an infrastructure base,
maintained a robust Human Resources Office and a Personnel Training Center. Was responsible for
maintaining high quality of life programs and numerous community relations initiatives. Operated a
$65 million budget and managed a 165 square-mile community.

e Was responsible for the maintenance of all infrastructure on the 165-square mile installation.

e Managed a public works force of nearly 1,000 unionized workers.

o Was responsible to the Department of Defense for the housing, its maintenance, and the quality
of life for 25.000 residents. Unlike ina civilian community, the city manager of a military
communities owns all of the housing and is responsible for its upkeep and the upkeep of all the
associated infrastructure.

e Was the primary interface with the Jabor union for all civilian workers affairs.

e Was completely responsible for the on-time completion of construction projects.

o Managed one of the largest military airfields in the country, which was also an alternate landing
site for the space shuttle.





1995-1996: FT. KNOX, KY—COMMANDER OF US ARMY RECRUITING, UPPER MID-WEST
REGION OF US (REGIONAL SALES MANAGER EQUIVALENT)

Was responsible for a recruiting force of 2,200 persons located across nine upper mid-west states. Was
responsible to the Department of Defense for providing one fifth of the new volunteers for the US
Army annually. Was further responsible for the health and welfare of the 2,200 person recruiting force,
and managed the headquarters of this recruiting force at Ft. Knox along with its $20 million annual

budget.

OTHER PREVIOUS SENIOR MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE:

Director of Operations for the US Army in Latin America

Infantry Battalion Commander

Deputy Infantry Brigade Commander

Aide to 4-Star General commanding all US Army combat forces in the continental US

MAJOR MILITARY AWARDS AND DECORATIONS:

Legion of Merit Medal Combat Infantryman Badge
Bronze Star Medal Airborne Wings
Meritorious Service Medal Air Assault Wings
ASSOCIATIONS:

Former Member, Board of Directors, SSM Hospital Foundation
International City/County Management Association

Illinois City Managers Association

Historic City of Jefferson Association

American Legion

Rotary International






3 Stortz Dr, B-12
Bloomington, IL 61701

SALARY HISTORY
Bloomington—135.000

Interim Solutions—Commission
Fairview Heights—105,000
Jefferson City—125,000
Ottumwa—= 85,000

Maryland Heights—55.000

STEPHEN RASMUSSEN

Phone (573) 338-5800

Email tdyinc@gmail.com







¢

112 E. 5th Strest Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Laura Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk JZ@ /}

DATE: August 3,2016

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

L.

I NI

AR A B =)

Library Board (meets 3" or 4" Monday of month) —

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) — August 1, 2016

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2"¢ Monday of month) —

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3 Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES OF AUGUST 1, 2016

The Board of Adjustment met in regular session on this date at 5:15 PM in the Farner
Government Building, City Council Chambers. Members present: Marion Burns, Aaron
Juergens, Mark O’Leary, Donna Pudenz, Nick Topf and John Wessling. Absent: Ruth Nellesen.
Also present: David Bruner, City Attorney and Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official.

ok ok ok ok ok ok

MOTION by Burns, second by Juergens, to approve t ¢ minutes of the July 5, 2016

meeting as mailed. All present voted aye. Absent: Nell otion carried.

F ok ok ko ok ok

Case 08-16-01 a request from Bradley

Cynthia K. Schroeder for a variance to the lot
ixteen (16) foot by twelve (12) foot addition on to the
sented for consideration. This addition would require a 405
jze requirements. Their home is located at 406 South Walnut
ot Three (3), Block Four (4), Subdivision of Out Lots F, G, H, I

and J, Heims Addition, Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa. All adjacent property owners were

Street and legally descri

provided written notice via USPS. Cynthia Schroeder appeared to support the request. No
persons appeared to oppose the request. MOTION by Juergens, second by Burns, to grant the lot
size variance as presented. All present voted aye. Absent: Nellesen. Motion carried.
k ok ok ok sk ook sk
MOTION by Wessling, second by Juergens, to adjourn at 5:21 PM. All present voted

aye. Absent: Nellesen. Motion carried.







COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 25, 2016

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley,
Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Misty Boes and Brandon VVonnahme. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
E R I I
Retiring City Manager Gerald Clausen was recognized for his years of service. No
Council action taken.
* kK kK k*kx
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2016
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes and Vonnahme.
Motion carried.
* kK k Kk Kk *k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $898,748.40. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes and VVonnahme. Motion
carried.
*k kk Kk Kk ok
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the renewal of a Class “B” Native
Wine Permit for Designs By Bernie. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes and
VVonnahme. Motion carried.
*k kk Kk Kk ok
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to authorize the Mayor to execute the Order
Accepting a Tobacco Settlement Agreement from Dollar General and Drees Oil Company. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes and VVonnahme. Motion carried.

* Kk k* Kk kK%

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.

* Kk Kk ik *k

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kaots, to approve Resolution No. 1651, Accepting

the Quote for Eighteenth Street Drainage District Tile Replacement Submitted by King





Construction at their quoted amount of $12,981.55. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
Boes and VVonnahme. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K

At 5:20 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the Plans, Specifications, Form of
Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Cemetery Maintenance Building — 2016 Project. Mayor
Jensen closed said hearing at 5:26 p.m.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1652,
Adopting the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Cemetery
Maintenance Building — 2016 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes and
VVonnahme. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Siemann, to affirm the order of a vicious animal
owned by Eric Renze. Carroll County Deputy Tom Fransen, Brad Burke, Casie Burke, Eric
Renze, Jamie Hunter, attorney from Dickey & Campbell Law Firm representing Eric Renze, and
Ryan Schott addressed Council during the appeal hearing. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: Boes and VVonnahme. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to adjourn at 6:39 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: Boes and Vonnahme. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 752-1000 FAX: (712) 792-01398

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk ;i{

~~~~~

DATE:  August 3,2016

SUBJECT: F.Y. 15/16 Year End Transfers

For F.Y. 15/16 the Employee Benefit Levy of $1.76555/$1,000 valuation generated $824,722.94 in
property tax revenue. In addition, the City received $41,190.35 from the State in the form of property
tax replacement revenue resulting from Senate File 295 (SF295). When received, State law requires
this revenue to be receipted into a Special Revenue Fund and then transferred.

The revenue generated from the Employee Benefit Levy can be used to cover General Fund and Road
Use Tax (RUT) Fund employee benefits including unemployment, FICA, retirement benefits, and
medical insurance. In FY 15/16, the city paid eligible employee benefit expenses in the amount of
$1,084,354.73. After using the fund’s beginning balance, the Employee Benefit Fund will be
completely used.

Attached is a resolution listing each transfer for FY 2015/2016. All the items in the resolution were
included in the FY 2015/2016 re-estimated balances when the FY 2016/2017 budget was prepared.

Also attached is a list of all the funds and the effect the transfers have on each fund’s ending balance.
This list also includes a comparison of what the June 30, 2016 ending fund balance was re-estimated
to be when the FY 2016/2017 budget was prepared. There will be continuous review of the financials
as we work to close the books for FY 2015/2016.

If you have any questions about the proposed transfers, feel free to call me or stop by City Hall.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached resolution
authorizing the FY 2015/2016 transfers.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO MAKE THE APPROPRIATE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OF SUMS AND RECORD THE SAME IN THE APPROPRIATE

MANNER FOR FY 2016 FOR THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa as

follows:

SECTION 1: Authorize the City Clerk to Transfer Funds. That the City Clerk be and is
hereby authorized by the City Council to make the appropriate interfund transfer of sums and
record the same in the appropriate manner for FY 2016.

SECTION 2: Transfer of Funds. The City Clerk will transfer the following sums and to record
the same in the appropriate manner:

L.

2.

&

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Transfer from the Employee Benefit Special Revenue Fund to the General fund -
$796,240.81 to pay for General Fund employee benefit expenses

Transfer from the Water Utility Fund to the General Fund - $38,032.00 to pay for
insurance liability & property expenses

Transfer from the Sewer Utility Fund to the General Fund - $37,945.00 to pay for

insurance liability & property expenses

Transfer from Ace Builders U.R. Special Revenue Fund to General Fund - $1,232. 38
for interfund loan for the Ace Builders TIF Project

Transfer from Employee Benefit Special Revenue Fund to the Road Use Tax Fund -
$136,979.90 to pay for Road Use Tax employee benefit expenses

Transfer from C.P. — Aquatic Center Fund to Local Option Sales Tax (LOST) Fund -
$9,716.95 for aquatic center donations received

Transfer from Sewer Utility Fund to Debt Service Fund - $675,300.00 to pay for FY
2016 principal and interest payments

Transfer from LOST Fund to Debt Service Fund - $399,730.00 for property tax relief
Transfer from Ashwood Urban Renewal Special Revenue Fund to Debt Service Fund
- $34,317.53 to pay for FY 2016 principal and interest payments

Transfer from General Fund to C.P. — Airport Fund - $31,838.74 to cover expenses
for a runway rehabilitation project

Transfer from Road Use Tax Fund to C.P. — Streets Fund - $425,000.00 for street
rehabilitation projects

Transfer from Storm Water Utility Fund to C.P. Streets Fund - $100,000.00 for street
rehabilitation projects

Transfer from LOST Fund to C.P. — Streets Fund - $500,000.00 to pay for street
rehabilitation

Transfer from Water Utility Fund to C.P. — Corridor of Commerce Fund -
$1,065,000.00 to pay for construction expenses for urban renewal public
improvement projects

Transfer from General Fund to C.P. — Parks & Rec - $145,151.63 to cover expenses
for the Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion Project






16. Transfer from Hotel/Motel Tax Fund to C.P. — Parks & Rec - $80,000.00 for trails

17. Transfer from UR Downtown SR Fund to Water Utility Fund - $873,920.00 to re-pay
interfund loan for urban renewal public improvement projects

18. Transfer from Water Utility Fund to Water Utility Depreciation Fund - $50,000.00

19. Transfer from Water Utility Fund to Water Utility Capital Improvement Fund -
$226,356.50 for water capital improvement projects

20. Transfer from Water Utility Depreciation Fund to Water Utility Capital Improvement
Fund - $300,515.00 for water capital improvement projects

21. Transfer from Sewer Utility Fund to Sewer Utility Depreciation Fund - $35,000.00

22. Transfer from Storm Water Utility Fund to Storm Water Capital Improvement Fund -
$155,000.00 for the Third Street Storm Water Project

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of August, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
Attest:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk





GENERAL FUND
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

ROAD USE TAX FUND

EMP BENEFIT S.R.
EMERGENCY S.R.

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX
UR DOWNTOWN S.R.

UR EAST- IHA SR. HSG S.R.
UR ASHWOOD BUSINESS PARK
UR ACE BUILDERS

REC CENTER TRUST FUND
LIBRARY TRUST FUND
POLICE FORFEITURE

CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS
DEBT SERVICE FUND

C.P. - EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
C.P.- AIRPORT

C.P.- STREETS

C.P.- CORRIDOR OF COMM.
C.P.- PARKS & RECREATION
C.P.- OUTDOOR AQUATIC CENT
PERPETUAL CARE FUND

REC CNTR TRST-PERMANENT
WATER UTILITY FUND

WATER UTILITY DEPR.
WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP.
WATER METER DEPOSIT
SEWER UTILITY FUND
SEWER UTILITY DEPR.
SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP.
STORM WATER UTILITY
STORM WATER CAP. IMP.
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND

TOTAL

? - $345,000 of projects budgeted in FY 2016 to be considered/completed in FY 2017.

JUNE 30, 2016

CITY OF CARROLL
FUND BALANCES

JUNE 30, 2016

BEFORE TRANSFERS TRANSFERS IN

3,078,717.51
369,154.63
1,464,153.94
933,220.71

2,471,864.60
60,644.62

34,317.53

33,968.07
65,841.47
12,182.40
45,332.19
(1,013,935.30)

(31,838.74)

(573,066.49)
898,284.00
171,218.64
9,716.95
443,188.70
32,125.98
3,147,953.61
916,593.87

(287,636.78)
43,720.90
3,100,199.04
477,720.15
611,031.77
886,862.56
247,186.00
439,919.28

18,088,641.81

872,217.81

136,979.90

9,716.95

1,108,347.53

31,838.74
1,025,000.00
1,065,000.00

225,151.63

50,000.00

526,871.50

35,000.00

155,000.00

§,242,124.06

TRANSFERS OUT

JUNE 30, 2016
AFTER TRANSFERS
ENDING BALANCE

176,990.37 3,773,944.95
80,000.00 289,154.63
425,000.00 1,176,133.84
933,220.71 -
899,730.00 1,5681,851.55
60,644.62
34,317.53 -
33,968.07
65,841.47
12,182.40
45,332.19
95,412.23
451,933.51
1,963,284.00
396,370.27
9,716.95 -
443,188.70
32,125.98
1,379,388.50 1,768,565.11
300,515.00 666,078.87
239,234.72
43,720.90
748,245.00 2,351,954.04
512,720.15
611,031.77
255,000.00 631,862.56
402,186.00
439,919.28
5,242,124.06 18,088,641.81

2.0 X

’
2?7 *
£

+-$42,000 of projects budgeted in FY 2016 to be completed in FY 2017 and hotel/motel collections $39,000 greater than anticipated.

?? - Actual RUT collections were $31,000 greater than projected.

* - Combination of revenue collections greater than anticipated and operating expenses less than anticipated.

x - Did not transfer $250,000 for streets maintenance building project.

xx - Capital projects not completed as of June 30, 2016: Street Resurfacing projects, Streetscape Phase 8
Grant Road/Hwy 30 intersection improvements, Merchants Park, well construction, water filter rehab

* - Operating expenses less than anticipated.

JUNE 30, 2016 RE-EST
PROJECTED BALANCE

2,545,503
189,479
1,084,698

1,329,000
111,535

30,246
10,452
12,411
44,802
91,788

992,623
1,325,683

435,882
32,086
1,413,035
664,353
59,585
45,421
2,171,806
511,785
610,056
626,401
387,753
402,863

15,129,256







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police W
DATE: August4, 2016

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for renewal of license:

American Legion Post #7
1124 Heires Avenue
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.







City of Carroll
&

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council .
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation Ay (J
DATE: August 4, 2016

SUBJECT: Main Street Trail Connection

City staff has received from Shive Hattery three potential options the City Council
should consider with the Main Street Trail Connection. Attached to this
memorandum is a map of the options along with cost estimates.

Option A - Estimated Cost - $60,000.00

This option provides painted arrows from the entrance of Rolling Hills Park north to
railroad crossing just south of the police station/city hall. Placing 480 linear feet of
10’ concrete trail from existing Sauk Rail trail north to Bluff Street.

Option B — Estimated Conceptual Construction Cost - $239,500.00

This option is a 10’ concrete trail connecting to the Sauk Rail Trail at N Whitney
Street heading north to W 3™ Street then going west and ending at Carroll Glass.
Please note existing driveways, sidewalk, and trees located along W 3™ Street will
be removed as part of the W 3 Street sewer project and were therefore not
included in the conceptual construction cost estimate.

Option C — Estimated Conceptual Construction Cost - $275,300.00

This option is the same as Option B but would stop at Carroll Street and then
proceed north over the railroad tracks and end at W 5" Street. Please note existing
driveways, sidewalk, and trees located along W 3™ Street will be removed as part of
the W 3" Street sewer project and were therefore not included in the conceptual
construction cost estimate.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and
recommendation to have Shive Hattery move forward with Option A — Sauk Trail to
Main Street for the estimated conceptual construction cost of $60,000.00






,,., [ SAUK TRAIL TO DOWNTOWN CONNECTION
Clty Of C&’ SAUK TRAIL TO MAIN STREET

OPTION A SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

sTReET

'S

INC

N

-

b e
/ 4 X 2

a, J_l\j:llﬁ‘ i

»

——PR’Q T BXISTING RETAINING \MLL/

B =

i a'ny—‘

1000: YRy W)

.}

430 LF OF 101 TRALL -
X o
o S
(':

07/08/2016






SH IVEI..IA'!"‘I'E RY PROJECT #: 4145511

DATE: 07/08/2016
ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

CITY OF CARROLL
COST OPINION - SAUK TO DOWNTOWN TRAIL CONNECTION

SAUK TRAIL TO MAIN STREET

OPTION A

# ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS UNIT COST TOTAL COST
1 |EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND BORROW 100 CY % $12| = $1,200
2 |REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT 300 SY X $15| = $4,500
3 |RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE , 6 IN. 500 SY % $45| = $22,500
4 |SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR RECREATIONAL TRAIL 4 STA * $250| = $1,000
5 |[DETECTABLE WARNINGS 60 SF * $45| = $2,700
6 [UTILITIES ADJUSTMENT 1 LS * $2,000f = $2,000
7 _|CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 1 LS * $2,000| = $2,000
8 |PAINTED SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS, WATERBORNE 11 EA * $120] = $1,320
9 |TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS * $2,000] = $2,000
10 |MOBILIZATION 1 LS * $4,000] = $4,000
11 |[MULCHING 0.5 ACRE * $2,000] = $1,000
12 |SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN) 0.5 ACRE = $4,500] = $2,250
13 |SILT FENCE / EROSION CONTROL 400 LF * $3| = $1,200
TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COS $47,670
CONTINGENCY (25%) $12,330
PROJECT TOTAL $60,000

“TOTAL PROJECT COSTS AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS PROVIDED HEREIN ARE MADE ON THE BASIS OF ENGINEER'S EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS AND REPRESENT THE ENGINEER'S BEST
JUDGMENT. HOWEVER, THE ENGINEER CANNOT AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT BIDS OR ACTUAL TOTAL PROJECT OR CONSTRUCTION COSTS WILL NOT VARY FROM THE ESTIMATE OF

PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST. THIS ESTIMATE IS INTENDED TO ASSIST IN BUDGETARY ASSESSMENT AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT ACTUAL PROJECT COSTS WILL NOT EXCEED OR BE
LOWER THAN THE AMOUNTS STATED IN THIS ESTIMATE.

Sauk-Downtown_CostEst_Main.xlsx





N WHITNEY STREET TO W 3RD STREET TO N MAIN STREET
OPTION B

,rll SAUK TRAIL TO DOWNTOWN CONNECTION
City Of @Q} =

SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

i =

it
— L

s R -

; L oy
2010 LF @F 10" TRAK:
»e

\-—ITREE REMOVAL {5/
! | G

LGONNECTION TO
\ SAUK RAIR

K

A






SH IVEI’"IA_I_I_E RY PROJECT # 4145511

DATE: 07/08/2016
ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

CITY OF CARROLL
COST OPINION - SAUK TO DOWNTOWN TRAIL CONNECTION

N WHITNEY STREET TO W 3RD STREET TO N MAIN STREET

OPTION B
# ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS UNIT COST TOTAL COST
WHITNEY STREET
1 _|TREE REMOVAL 7 EA % $1,000| = $7,000
2 |EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND BORROW 300 CY o $12| = $3,600
3 |REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT 500 SY * $12| = $6,000
4 |RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE , 6 IN. 1,300 SY * $40| = $52,000
5 |SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR RECREATIONAL TRAIL 14 STA * $250| = $3,500
6 |DETECTABLE WARNINGS 120 SE ) $45| = $5,400
7 _|UTILITIES ADJUSTMENT 1 LS o $2,000| = $2,000
8 |DRIVEWAY, P.C. CONCRETE, 6 IN. 200 SY 4 $55| = $11,000
9 |CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 1 LS * $2,000| = $2,000
10 |PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING, WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED 2 STA " $500| = $1,000
11 |TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS * $2,000| = $2,000
12 |MOBILIZATION 1 LS * $9,000| = $9,000
13 |MULCHING 0.5 ACRE * $2,000| = $1,000
14 [SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN) 0.5 ACRE * $4,500| = $2,250
15 _|SILT FENCE / EROSION CONTROL 1,000 LF * $3| = $3,000
SUBTOTAL $110,750
3RD STREET

1 _|RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE , 6 IN. 1,700 SY * $40| = $68,000
2 |SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR RECREATIONAL TRAIL 10 STA # $250| = $2,500
3 [DETECTABLE WARNINGS 230 SF * $45| = $10,350
SUBTOTAL $80,850
CONTINGENCY (25%) $47,900
PROJECT TOTAL $239,500

"TOTAL PROJECT COSTS AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS PROVIDED HEREIN ARE MADE ON THE BASIS OF ENGINEER'S EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS AND REPRESENT THE ENGINEER'S BEST
JUDGMENT. HOWEVER, THE ENGINEER CANNOT AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT BIDS OR ACTUAL TOTAL PROJECT OR CONSTRUCTION COSTS WILL NOT VARY FROM THE ESTIMATE OF

PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST. THIS ESTIMATE IS INTENDED TO ASSIST IN BUDGETARY ASSESSMENT AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT ACTUAL PROJECT COSTS WILL NOT EXCEED OR BE
LOWER THAN THE AMOUNTS STATED IN THIS ESTIMATE.

Sauk-Downtown_CostEst_3rd.xlsx





o I SAUK TRAIL TO DOWNTOWN CONNECTION
ol
7~ N\

N WHITNEY STREET TO W 3RD STREET TO N CARROLL STREET

OPTION C SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTUREENGINEERING

‘
oy
4

. CONNECTION TO
SRUICRAILTRAIL

=¥

07/08/2016






SH IVEI"’IATI-E RY PROJECT #: 4145511

DATE: 07/08/2016
ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

CITY OF CARROLL
COST OPINION - SAUK TO DOWNTOWN TRAIL CONNECTION

N WHITNEY STREET TO W 3RD STREET TO N CARROLL STREET

OPTION C
# | ITEM DESCRIPTION | quantity [ wuNirs [ ] unitcosT || TOTAL COST
WHITNEY STREET AND CARROLL STREET
1_|TREE REMOVAL 12 EA £ $1,000| = $12,000
2 |EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND BORROW 300 cY % $12| = $3,600
3_|REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT 800 SY * $12| = $9,600
4 |RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE , 6 IN. 2,000 SY * $40| = $80,000
5 [SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR RECREATIONAL TRAIL 17 STA _ |* $250( = $4,250
6 |DETECTABLE WARNINGS 150 SF * $45| = $6,750
7 _|UTILITIES ADJUSTMENT 1 LS 2 $3,000| = $3,000
8 |DRIVEWAY, P.C. CONCRETE, 6 IN. 200 SY * $55| = $11,000
9 |CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 1 LS * $3,000| = $3,000
10 |PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING; WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED 3 STA _|* $500| = $1,500
11 [TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS * $2,000{ = $2,000
12 |[MOBILIZATION 1 LS * $13,000| = $13,000
13 [MULCHING 1 ACRE |* $2,000| = $2,000
14 |SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN) 1 ACRE _|* $4,500 = $4,500
15 |SILT FENCE / EROSION CONTROL 1,100 LF * $3[ = $3,300
SUBTOTAL $159,500
3RD STREET

1_|RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE , 6 IN. 1,300 SY * $40| = $52,000
2 _|SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR RECREATIONAL TRAIL 8 STA _|* $250| = $2,000
3 [DETECTABLE WARNINGS 150 SF * $45| = $6,750
SUBTOTAL $60,750
CONTINGENCY (25%) $55,050
PROJECT TOTAL $275,300

“TOTAL PROJECT COSTS AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS PROVIDED HEREIN ARE MADE ON THE BASIS OF ENGINEER'S EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS AND REPRESENT THE ENGINEER'S BEST
JUDGMENT. HOWEVER, THE ENGINEER CANNOT AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT BIDS OR ACTUAL TOTAL PROJECT OR CONSTRUCTION COSTS WILL NOT VARY FROM THE ESTIMATE OF

PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST. THIS ESTIMATE IS INTENDED TO ASSIST IN BUDGETARY ASSESSMENT AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT ACTUAL PROJECT COSTS WILL NOT EXCEED OR BE
LOWER THAN THE AMOUNTS STATED IN THIS ESTIMATE.






Police Department

Brad Burke, Chief of Police

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and Council members
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police @V
DATE: August 3, 2016

SUBJECT: Police Vehicle Purchases

The police department has solicited bids from local dealers for two 2017 model year
police package vehicles. This was for two 4-wheel or all-wheel drive sport utility
vehicles. These vehicles will replace a 2013 full-size all-wheel drive sedan and a 2014
full-size-all-wheel drive sedan.

Dodge, Ford and Chevrolet are manufacturers of the police package sport utility vehicles.
Local dealers were asked to compete with the price, and substantially comply with the
specifications required for the State Bid Contract for police vehicles. Bids were requested
from Champion Ford, Motor Inn Auto Group and Wittrock Motors. These bids were due
by 10:00 am on Monday, August 1, 2016. Motor Inn and Wittrock Motors did not submit
bids for this vehicle purchase.

The bids received were as follows:

Utility Vehicle State Bid Champion
Ford Interceptor Util. § 25,393 each $ 67,045
Gov’t/Dealer Discount $ 15,262
Trade-in allowance  None $19,500
Trade difference N/A $32,283

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration of the bids as submitted and approval
to purchase two (2), 2017, Ford Police Interceptor AWD Utility vehicles as specified, for
the trade difference of $32,283 from Champion Ford Lincoln of Carroll.







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Membets

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works AL

DATE: August2,2016

SUBJECT: Rolling Hills South Third Addition
Acceptance of Public Improvements
Street Grade Ordinance

The Developer, 704 Development Cotporation, has completed construction of the public
improvements in the Rolling Hills South Third Addition. The public improvements include the

following:

‘Third Addition: Sanitaty Sewer and Appurtenances
Stotm Sewet and Appurtenances
Watermain and Appurtenances
Roadway

Consideration and approval of the following:

1. Acceptance, by motion, of the public improvements for future maintenance and care, subject to
the provisions of the Maintenance Bond.

2. Passage and approval of the Ordinance establishing stteet grades on Meadow ILane, Summit
Drive, Westridge Drive and Valley Drive.

RMK:ds

attachment






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO STREET GRADES.

Be It Enacted by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Towa:

SECTION 1. Chapter 138, Section 02 (138.02) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
Towa, is amended by adding the following:

PURPOSE: The putpose of this Ordinance is to establish street grades on Meadow
Lane, Summit Dtive, Westridge Drive and Valley Dtive in the Rolling Hills South
Third Addition.

BENCHMARK: For the putpose of establishing and maintaining the grades of the
streets within the City of Cattoll, Iowa, the following points with the following
elevations are used to establish a datum plane.

BM-1: Cut “<” in notth edge of sanitary sewet manhole rim at Valley Drive and
Meadow Lane. Elevation: 1,296.67 Datum NAVD 88.

BM-2: Cut “x” north rim sanitaty sewer manhole rim 100 feet east of west dead end
on Summit Drive. Elevation: 1,330.05 Datum NAVD 88.

BM-3: Cut x” northeast corner of storm sewer intake on east side of Meadow Lane
south of Valley Drive. Elevation: 1,298.02 Datum NAVD 88.

GRADES: The profile grades on the following streets within the City of Carroll,
Towa, are hereby established as follows:

Location Centetline Centetline Vertical
(Station) Elevation Grade Curve
MEADOW LANE

0+00.00 @ 1,328.47 -1.46%

0+70.00 1,327.45 -1.46%

1+50.00 -6.78% 160°

2+30.00 1,320.86 -6.78%

4+00.00 1,309.33 -6.78%

4+50.00 -4.20% 100°

5+00.00 1,303.84 -4.20%

5+60.66 @ 1,301.32

Notes: (1) Centetline Summit Drive Sta. 10+00.00
(2) End paving. Match Rolling Hills South First Addition






SUMMIT DRIVE — WESTRIDGE DRIVE

9+75.00 © 1,328.84 -1.92%
10+00.00 @ -0.80% 75’
10+37.50 1,328.05 -0.80%

13+71.03 © 1,325.38
Notes: (3) Begin paving. Match Rolling Hills South Second Addition
(4) Centetline Meadow Lane Sta. 0+00.00
(5) End paving.

VALLEY DRIVE
1+47.03 © 1,310.90 -9.20%
1+62.50 1,309.48 -9.20%
1+91.53 @ -9.20%
2+50.00 -4.55% 175’
3+37.50 1,297.45 -4.55%

3+41.00 © 1,297.29
Notes: (6) West end cul-de-sac.
(7) Center of cul-de-sac, 45 radius
(8) End Paving. Match Rolling Hills South First Addition

GRADE LINES: The elevation given is the theoretical profile at the angle made by
a change in rate of grade. The theoretical profile grade line is a straight line from a
given point. In most cases to eliminate a sharp break in grade changes, a vertical
curve of given length is made a part of the grade line. The established grade line is
along the given straight line to the given vertical curve, then along the given vertical
curve to the next straight line.

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of otdinances in conflict with the provisions
of this Ordinance ate heteby repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, ot part of this ordinance shall
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, ot part thereof not adjudged invalid ot

unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.






Passed by the Council the 8™ day of August, 2016, and approved this 8" day of August, 2016.

Exric P. Jensen, Mayot

ATTEST:

Lauta A. Schaefer, City Cletk

First Reading:

Second Reading:

Thitd Reading:

I cettify that the foregoing was pub]ished as Ordinance No. on the day of
.20

Lauta A. Schaefer, City Clerk







P

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM:  Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation md?éﬁ
DATE: August 4, 2016

SUBJECT:  Sale of Surplus City Property — Policy #0304

The Carroll Recreation Center has updated several pieces to fitness equipment in
the weight room. These new pieces of equipment are replacing older pieces of
fitness equipment. Staff would like the option to sell the used equipment to its
members and general public through a silent auction form. Each piece will be sold
independently. Staff will determine a minimum bid amount per piece of equipment.
There are six treadmills, four ellipticals and two Arch Trainers available for purchase.

Policy No# 0304 has the following procedures for City Property.

Purpose: From time to time the City may wish to sell surplus property to
acquire the cash value for other purposes. The following procedure
shall be used to sell surplus property.

Policy:
1. The City Manager shall approve the method of sale of disposal of any
good(s) with a projected cash value of less than $1,000.00.

2. For goods with a project value of $1,000.00 or more the Council shall
approve the disposal by motion which contained the following:
a. A determination to sell goods
b. A description of the goods to be sold
c. A determination of the method of sale — sealed bids or auction
d. Date, time and place for opening of sealed bids
e. Disclaimer stating that Council may reject any and all bids

3. For goods with the projected value of $1,000.00 or more Staff shall:

a. Publish a conspicuous notice at least one (not less than four
days nor more than twenty days before the state for accepting
sealed bids) in a newspaper having general circulation notifying
the public of the details of the sale.

b. Council desires that known prospects for the sale be sent
notices of the sale.

c. Hold bid opening at time and date advertised.






d. Report to Council showing any and all bids. Council shall
authorize by motion the sale to the highest and best bidder.

4. The sale or disposal of real property will be done in accordance with
lowa Code Section 364.7.

a. A minimum bid shall be established for the sale or disposal of all
surplus City real estate by appraisal, costing out through actual
cash and related in-house expenditures or by any other
process recommended by Staff or the Council. At no time shall
the minimum bid be established at less than $250.00. The
transfer of surplus real estate to other governmental
subdivisions is excluded from this requirement.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval
of Policy #0304 to allow City Staff to establish a minimum amount to be accepted
per piece of equipment and to accept silent bids for the equipment.






CITY OF CARROLL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Subject Policy No.
Sale of Surplus City Property 0304
Responsible Division(s), Office(s) Related Policies & Procedures
All
Effective/Revision Date Approval (s)
3/13/89 6/28/93 4/27/98
Gerald Clausen

Purpose: From time to time the City may wish to sell surplus property to acquire the cash value for
other purposes. The following procedure shall be used to sell surplus property.

Policy:
1. The City Manager shall approve the method of sale of disposal of any good(s) with
a projected cash value of less than $1,000.00.
2. For goods with a project value of $1,000.00 or more the Council shall approve the
disposal by motion which contained the following:

a. A determination to sell goods

b. A description of the goods to be sold

c. A determination of the method of sale — sealed bids or auction

d. Date, time and place for opening of sealed bids

e. Disclaimer stating that Council may reject any and all bids

3. For goods with the projected value of $1,000.00 or more Staff shall:

a. Publish a conspicuous notice at least one (not less than four days nor more
than twenty days before the sate for accepting sealed bids) in a newspaper
having general circulation notifying the public of the details of the sale.

b. Council desires that known prospects for the sale be sent notices of the sale.

c. Hold bid opening at time and date advertised.

d. Report to Council showing any and all bids. Council shall authorize by
motion the sale to the highest and best bidder.

4. The sale or disposal of real property will be done in accordance with Iowa Code
Section 364.7.

a. A minimum bid shall be established for the sale or disposal of all surplus
City real estate by appraisal, costing out through actual cash and related in-
house expenditures or by any other process recommended by Staff or the
Council. At no time shall the minimum bid be established at less than
$250.00. The transfer of surplus real estate to other governmental
subdivisions is excluded from this requirement.







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council |
FROM:  Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation ,? (’\/}
DATE: August 4, 2016

SUBJECT:  Shelter House Reservation Rates — Policy #0811

The City of Carroll has two enclosed shelter houses (Southside Park and Graham
Park) and five open shelter houses (Northeast Park, Northwest Park, Maple Park,
Rolling Hills Park and Veterans Park) that can be reserved. Southside Park, Graham
Park and Minchen Park have open shelter houses also that are first come first serve.

These shelter houses may be reserved up to 365 days in advance and must be paid
for at the time of the reservation. A cleaning deposit of $25.00 is required. The
shelter houses may be reserved by calling the Recreation Center or stopping in the
main office at the Recreation Center. A few days before the rental we put out a
reserved sign at the Shelter house. Every morning, including weekends, the Parks
staff makes sure the shelter house is ready for the rental. This includes cleaning and
stocking restrooms, sweeping the floors and empting the trash cans, and making
sure electrical outlets are working.

The current rate for reservations is $15/day for open shelters and $30/day (summer
rate) for enclosed shelter houses and $35/day (winter rate) for Southside Park
during winter months. Southside Park Shelter house is heated and rented most of
the year. It is closed for a few weeks for routine maintenance

My recommendation would be to increase rates from $15/day to $25/day for the
open shelter houses and $40/day — enclosed shelter houses (summer rate) and $45/
day — Southside Park (winter rate). Rates have not increased for several years. With
the increased cost for salaries and maintenance, a rental fee increase is needed to
recapture expenses.

Attached to this memorandum is a five year history of the revenue collected at each
shelter house, 2016 revenue is through July 31, 20186.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval
to change Purchasing Policy #0811 to increase rental rates at the open shelter
houses to $25/day and enclosed shelter houses to $40/day — summer rate and
$45/day — winter rates effective January 1, 2017.






Enclosed Shelter houses Summer

Southside Park
Summer
Winter

Graham Park

Rolling Hills Park
Veterans Park
Northeast Park
Northwest Park
Maple Park
Misc. Charges

2011

$2,160
S 490

$2,100

$ 465
$ 315
$ 225
$ 165
S 60
s

$

5,980

Shelter House Reservation

2012

2013

$2,180 $2,250 $2,340
$ 770 $ 630 $ 700

$2,040 $1,800 $1,350

Open Shelter houses

345
120
105
255
30
50

S 315
$ 150
S 120
S 150
S -

S 25
$ 5,440

$30/day  Winter $35/day

Percentage

Total of Total

2014 2015 2016  Revenue  Revenue

$2,490 $1,515 §$ 12,935 39.68%

S 80 S 355 § 3,745 11.49%

$2,250 $1,200 $ 10,740 32.95%
$15/day

S 420 $ 300 S 195 S 2,040 6.26%

$ 225 $§ 165 S 120 S 1,095 3.36%

S 180 S 165 $ 90 S 885 2.72%

$ 165 § 75 S 45 S 855 2.62%

S 30 $ 30 s 75 S 225 0.69%

S 75 0.23%

$5410 $6,275 $3,595 $ 32,595 100.00%






CITY OF CARROLL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Subject

Policy No.

Park Shelter House Rental and Reservation Policy 0811

Responsible Division(s), Office(s)

Parks and Recreation Department

Related Policies & Procedures

Effective/Revision Date Approval (s)

04/01/92;

10/11/93; 11/26/07

| W, 7 B e

Purpose:

To establish rental rates and reservation policy for the enclosed shelters at
Southside and Graham Parks, and for the open shelters at Rolling Hills, Maple,
Northwest, Northeast and Veterans Park. Also, to restrict the types of usage of
the shelters.

L.

2.

Establish the rental rates for the enclosed shelters at Southside and Graham
Parks at $30.00 per day.

Establish a winter heating rate of $35.00 per day for the use of the enclosed
shelter at Southside Park, to be in effect during the months of November thru
March.

Close the enclosed shelter at Southside Park from January 1* thru the
weekend closest to March 15" of each year.

Allow the reservations of the open shelters at Rolling Hills, Maple, Northwest,
Northeast and Veterans Parks at a fee of $15.00 per day. The open shelters at
Minchen, Graham and Southside are on a first come, first serve basis at all
times. :

Reservations for the enclosed shelter houses at Southside and Graham Parks,
and the open shelter houses at Rolling Hills, Maple, Northwest, Northeast and
Veterans Parks shall be allowed beginning on the first business day after -
January 1*' of each year for that calendar year. Reservations will be taken on a
first come, first serve basis, an may be made at the Recreation Center business
office, or by calling (712) 792-5400. '

Restrict the use of shelter houses for garage sales. Garage sales will be
permitted only in the enclosed shelters on Mondays thru Fridays. No garage
sales shall be permitted on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays in the enclosed
shelters and shall not be allowed at any time in the open shelters.







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honotable Mayot and City Council Members

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works y .zl

DATE: August1, 2016

SUBJECT: Thitd Street Storm Sewer Improvements - 2016

Professional Setvices Agreement Amendment

On November 9, 2015, a Professional Setvices Agreement for the Third Street Storm Sewer

Improvement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. was approved.

are summarized as follows:

Scope of Setvices

PRELIMINARY DESIGN
Project Management
Field Data Collection
Geotechnical Exploration
Construction Documents — 30%
Construction Documents — 65%
FINAL DESIGN
Final Construction Documents
Permitting
BIDDING
Bidding

Total

The fees included in the Agreement

Fees — Total

$1,320.00
$41,170.00
$7,595.50
$32,825.00
$30,885.00

$19,820.00
$9,449.50

$9.360.00
$152,425.00

Additional assistance from JEO Consulting Gtroup, Inc. is now needed for construction staking.
Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Setvices Agteement to include construction staking has been
prepatred and attached. The fees included in the Amendment are on an hourly basis, as needed,

estimated at $11,000.00.

DN: Consideration and passage and approval of the Resolution Apptoving

Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for Professional Services for the Third Street Storm Sewet

Improvements — 2016 project.
RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE THIRD STREET STORM SEWER
IMPROVEMENTS - 2016 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, on November 9, 2015, a Professional Services Agreement for the Third Street
Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 project with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. was approved; and,

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 has been prepared to amend the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa,
that Amendment No. 1 to the Third Street Storm Sewet Improvements Professional Services

Agtreement is approved.
Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8" day of August, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES DATED November 9, 2015

Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements - 2016
City of Carroll, lowa
JEO Project No. R151505.00
July 22, 2016

REFERENCE:  Original Project: Professional Services Agreement for Design, Permitting, and Bidding
for the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 project. Refer to original
Agreement, Exhibit A, Scope of Services, page 4 of 22,

AMENDMENT: The City has requested construction related services associated with the referenced
project. JEO shall perform construction staking consisting of, but not limited to, storm
sewer structures and pipe, pavement removals, and ADA curb ramps. Fees for this
additional work shall be paid as indicated below:

A. Construction Staking (Hourly) $11,000 (Estimate)

All other terms and conditions of the original agreement remain in effect. This additional work will be
non-participating for federal aid.

ENGINEER: JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC.
5%&44074/%) 1/22/ b
Cody Forch@roj'ect Manager Date
OWNER: CITY OF CARROLL, IDWA
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor Date
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk Date

P:AEngineering\151505.00 - Carroll 2016 3rd Street Storm Sewer Improvements\2 Project Management\1 Agreements\151505-
Amendment_No1-072216.doc







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honotable Mayor and City Council Membets

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works y7 4

DATE: August 1, 2016

SUBJECT: West Centtal Iowa Rural Water Association
Request to Provide Water Service

On June 24, West Central Iowa Rural Watet Association made a request to provide water service to

the following:

Gene Nellesen Grant Township, Section 19 19423 Noble Avenue
Greasewood Flats Grant Township, Section 19 1607 Griffith Road

The approximate locations are illustrated on the attached map.

Greasewood Flats, 1607 Griffith Road, is located within the Cotporate Limits of the City. The Iowa
Code provisions telated to rural water service within the two-mile limit do not appear to apply in
this case. Rutal water setvice within the Corpotate Limits would not customatily be permitted.

The options for the Gene Nellesen request appear to be as follows:

1. Not tespond to the plan within 75 days. West Central Iowa Rural Water Association may
provide the service proposed.

2. Within 75 days of receipt of the plan, notify West Central Iowa Rural Water Association that the
City requires additional time or information to study provision of water service outside the limits

of the City.

3. Waive the right to provide water service. West Central Iowa Rural Water Association may

provide the setrvice.

4. Resetve the right to provide water setvice in some or all areas of the plan. Prepatrations must be
made to provide setvice within three yeats.

The Nellesen propetty is apptoximately 400 feet from the Corporate Limit. A City watermain is
located at that point. City practice, with few exceptions, has been to not extend wates setvice

outside of the Cotporate Limits.






West Central Jowa Rural Water Association
Request to Provide Water Setvice

August 1, 2016

Page 2

. Consideration and action as follows:

1. Denial of the request of West Central Towa Rural Water Association to provide water service to
Greasewood Flats, 1607 Griffith Road.

2. Waiver of the right to provide water service to Gene Nellesen, 19423 Noble Avenue.

RMK:ds

attachment





T-82N

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION MAP

A co, R-36W . .
- R-35W SACCD. | camoun ce. R-34w Rsaw CALKOUN €O
- R 5 '
: .y s, o .
=1 i k i .
2 ‘\» g TR S ’\ : ' ‘/:—E 3 L 5r § , g
£ 2 : e ACE s 28 N §
S et - . - ]
§ g g N ?—\ g\sv R T B g °
§ g B E ¥ i SHE
- e (€ s 3% 9
o 8 H "
. i [ [ [
] @ i A — ] Sz
8 - &
“ s HEE REI DA N 2
L 2 n 2, i a 3 v
- iy W
B 3 G
r § 3 R 3 & N o P 4 1
i By 7 P N 7. B N sl
e 4 M £ SR
3 7
3 Fl 3 s K I
] S Iy 3 A ST a
y | o { sznnr ! ey § £ g % 2 .
/I-/—\K\li s flLs f 2 /T/ , sl
| 5
- & - @
—k g Fa= F — T =
; 5 - : A S §
/ i 71}, : 7(; ' gf\) O g "
T e 1 D DI )N N
e "
b H RN A |IN - T
z s ; H\ )}u"\ Elga I nﬁé— It i J 1T n i on
3 — | e o T Y et et e ey Fo z
30 L mA 8y 3 . 3
N i T ™
6\, i j i " ® g
L E st
s ){; N R Al
AN I i | N
RaisTon
G E 30!
b g i
—— ) ouif -y g R " ) ig
‘ : O P
/ /‘(“(‘ U AR A B ™ G-l BN T - LlE
S Zoer 4 B H Rl “4\\ g] 2 =§
RN RS I AN N Y R e = g s rea k- &
oG hY Y g B N\y b_fE ) H zmy ; ; Bl
i @ i § g g ernllS 11 1 T [ ‘AN E n ? n 3
Tl a@nl el gl 2 x| I e T F
P~ = i N Tal - :
T N N IR B (> G o
z . % e TE (=1 e AT 2
3 Ay SN =
® WHAASTH, N K b ﬁ' 8
v . 5 2 .
L ﬁ/_/\‘/ B _@w { i FHTN] 2 =
s | R ELML L
o o 4 fﬁ/:
i i B
g i
~
&el -
{ i ‘o :
N Frny N 3l
Bl ;
. : " g
g 3
LR L B
LT W = @,Z
Y 1
Hi § e 3
T £ i
< g B 4
& i Jﬂ\\ ¢
Pk 7 ? o - F 7 i
SgE #2OM & Fi H \ 3 | 5 H % 3| g8
ST By Ev/f\/ T 7 N /\g NG B o=t L S
H® 86y 2 { & § 4 i B
13 T~ a2 B Z = i
42 > S = < o e = =
o NI w EAE] 1) a FAN NS x A w2 3 & §
e e . I - ¥ g b o 8
Sl [y e — R
W Ty T pi
T T apuon eo, @ 1] i ) ey g
i R-36W R-35W R-34W AUBUEON cO, cummeca, rasw cumee co.

CARROLL COUNTY
IOWA

Peepared By

(JIOWADOT

»
OFFICE OF SYSTEMS PLANNING ‘ .
Phonos {515) 2391664 et -—
WWW.IOWADOT.GOV/MAPS N
In Cooperation With
United Stotes
Department of Transportation

JANUARY 1, 2015

hanrs
2 3

L

RuoMmER

s nts

LEGEND

INTCESTATE HGHWAY
RLAYY KGHWAY.ONIED
AT HIGHOWAY

INIEISIATE POOMAY
TED 3TATES MHwAY
ER—
comnY oHwAY

razeown
e
Anoer
worotocy
ntce

StTEOUNDALY

ROAD NAMES
LNNEOTOZATID PLACE

STz PALKE

StATENSTIUTONS.

FRIALUND

Lest Central
Zowa Rural

Weoter AsSeciotion

?egaesfcd
Serovac
OG- RF- /6






